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From: ~ 
To: ~ 
Su!ojkl: Nf' foct<h«k 
)lot~: ro.>d•y, Fa>n>ory 4, 202119:~1:1.3 N-1 

Good morning, 

I am a fact-checking journalist for AFP news agency, and today I am looking Into tile Judicial Watch report according to which Blow a counties have more registered voters than voting-age residents. 

1 have been looking at the numbers that the secretary of state used in his debunk of the claim:~ Iowa gpvfelectious/pdfNAStnts~~ 

They differ from the ones I found on the Electoral Assistance Commission websites, sometimes by several thousands: https·Uda!a ceostts goy/cedscl/table? 
tld-ACSSI5)7018 S0101&g-05QOOOO[IS19059 19119 19121 1Q103 191fi719163 1Q181 1904Q&yjn!age-2018&1ayeECntmty&hjdepreyjewoofalse&cki-S0101 COl 001E 
I'm g11essing that your numbers and those of the EAC are complied differently? Is there anything In portkular that might account for this difference? 

Would It be possible to also have a statement on the Judicial Watch report that became viral on Twllteryesterday?Whywas fllmportant for the secreatary of state to react11las anytltlng like I his 
ltoppened In the post? 

My deadline is this evening. could we maybe schedule a call for tile end of the momlng? 

Thank you, 

Louis Baudoin-Laarman 

louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN 
Fact.checking journalist 
1500 KStreat- Washington, DC, 20005 
To!1.:+12024140564 

Rejoigoez-oous sur: 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Kevin, 

K!epoer David 
Hall. Kevin fSOSl 
AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16:20 AM 

Good morning. We're obviously watching for online claims relating to Iowa elections today, and 
though this isn't specific to today's Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial 
Watch is getting traction today: 

https ://twitter .com/ch arl jeki rk 11/statu s/12 2 40689140673 29024 

Basically, he's alleging that thanks to non-active voters (dead, moved away, etc) the rolls in eight 
counties outnumber the voting population. 

Do you have a minute to talk about this today? We'll want to include whatever perspective the SOS 
has on this claim. Happy to discuss more what I'm looking for. I'm sure you're busy today, so happy 
to correspond on email too. 

Best, 

David Klepper 
The Associated Press 
dklepper@ap.org 
(518) 269-2290 
@davidklepper 

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated 
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by 
telf~ph<:me at+ 1-212-621 delete this email. Thank 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000003

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Kevin, 

Griffin Janelle 
Hall Kevin rSOSl 
CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 
Monday, February 3, 2020 4:05:50 PM 

I hope your Monday is going well. 

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w /Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping Iowa 
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview. 

Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4th in the 9:45a et OR 
10:45a et? 
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate's concerns over viral 
misinformation about voter registration and related political news. 

Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404) 452-7769 to let me know. 

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Janelle Griffin-Butts 
Editorial Producer, CNN 
Email: janelle.griffin@turner.com 1 Twitter: @janellegCNN 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Rood lee 
Hall. Kevin fSOSJ 
Can you call me? 
Monday, February 3, 2020 1:21:53 PM 

About Judicial Watch? Thanks 

Lee Rood 

Des Moines Register 

515-284-8549 

515-778-6670 
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From: Rood 1 ee 
To: Hall Kevin fSOSl 
Subject: Can you please? 
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:17:19 PM 

Have Pate call me about this Judicial Watch press release? 515-778-6670 

Judicial Watch President Tom Fitton made the following statement 

regarding the Iowa secretary of state misleading Americans and state 

residents about the accuracy of Iowa's registration rolls: 

It is shameful that the secretary state of Iowa would mislead Iowans and 

Americans about the accuracy of the state's registration rolls. 

Judicial Watch's analysis of Iowa's state registration rolls is based on official 

voter registration data provided by Iowa to the federal Election Assistance 

Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019. Data concerning such 

registrations must be reported to the EAC by law under federal regulation 11 

C.F.R. § 9428.7. 

Based on this federal data, Judicial Watch found eight counties with 

registration rates over 100% of the voting age population. The next reliable 

report on Iowa's registration rolls won't occur until after the November 

election, as the EAC's next report will be released in 2021. 

The Iowa secretary of state's release of interim voter registration data 

further confirms our concerns and shows that five of the eight counties we 

listed are still over 100%. Nearly three dozen counties have a registration 

rate over 95% of the voter age population, which is extraordinarily high. Our 

data has proven to be a strong indicator of voter registration issues and a 

basis for further inquiry. Based on lawsuits alleging the same voter 

registration issues, Judicial Watch has obtained three statewide settlement 

agreements, including a consent decree in the Commonwealth of Kentucky 

in 2018 and a settlement with Los Angeles County and the State of 

California in 2019. 
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California last year began the process of removing up to 1.5 million 

"inactive" names from Los Angeles County voter rolls. Kentucky also began 

a cleanup of up to 150,000 names last year. In 2018, the Supreme Court 

upheld a voter roll clean up in Ohio that resulted from a Judicial Watch 

settlement. A federal court ordered the State of Maryland to produce voter 

list data for its largest county based on the work of Judicial Watch. Our 

approach has survived federal court scrutiny in four states. 

Iowa's Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election 

rolls and reassure voters that the state's election process is being 

administered in compliance with federal law and common sense. 

Lee Rood 

Des Moines Register 

515-284-8549 

515-778-6670 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Sanh Oriyavong 
wayne®leadstories.com; apoeals@Jeadstorles.com 
a/an@leadstories com; jnfo@judiciaiWiltch.om; Iowa Secretarv of State Paul D. Pate; lim Haft; 
Eliza.vaughn13@qmail.com; zuck@fb.com; press@fb.com; cruz press®cruz.senate.qov 
Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page 
Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:19 PM 

To all concerned parties: 

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight Iowa Counties Have 

Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter Population- at Least 18 658 Extra Names 

on Iowa Voting Rolls 

I highly recommend our recent Face book fact-check be removed (Feb 3, 2020) because they 

are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker because: 

1) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links to is about 

Gateway Pundit. 

2} We used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release 

3) Our article links back to the Judicial Watch press release 

4) Judicial Watch's data source is the one that will be used for actual voting whereas 

the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect information on voters. 

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook linked to for this 

fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually fact­

checking Judicial Watch (which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link 

that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial Watch, 

they are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial Watch president 

Tom Fitton: 

"It is shameful that the secretary state of Iowa would mislead Iowans and Americans about the 

accuracy of the state's registration rolls. 

Judicial Watch's analysis of Iowa's state registration rolls is based on official voter registration 

data provided by Iowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 

2019. 

Iowa's Secretary of State and focal officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure 

voters that its election process is being administered in compliance with federal law and 

common sense." 

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their success in 

the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are capable in pulling the 

correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our 
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source. 

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially 

reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial viability. I 

recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need to consider legal options. 

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks, 

Sanh Oriyavong 

Redstatewatcher.com editor 

oriyavong@gmail.com 

916-599-1144 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FYI. 

See below. 

Hall. Kevin fSOSJ 
Burhans Heidi fSOSJ; Ross Michael fSOSJ; Widen Molly fSOSl 
Pate. Paul fSOSJ 
FW: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 8:35:00 AM 
lmageOOLpng 
image002.png 
image003.png 
image004.png 
imageOOS.png 
jmaqe006.ong 

I've been shooting this down on Twitter as well. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

ll~lmtBDI! 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:34AM 

To: Klepper, David <DKiepper@ap.org> 

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State's website for anyone to 

see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link: 

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county html 

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretaty of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

lll:llmSDe1 
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From: Klepper, David <DKiepper@ap.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:16AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

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

https ://twitter .com /ch a rli eki rk 11 /status/12 2 40689140673 2902 4 

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

recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone 

at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall. Kevin rsos1 
Ross. Michael fSOSl; Burhans. Heidi fSOSl; Widen. Molly fSOSl 
Pate raul rsosl 
FW: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 10:26:00 AM 

See below. Their claims are false. Asking again for a statement. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11~1DUID~ 

From: Klepper, David <DKiepper@ap.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:24 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

Kevin, 

I inquired with Mr. Fitton's organization and was given the eight counties he mentioned- Dallas, 

Johnson, Lyon, Dickinson, Scott, Warren, Madison and Poweshiek- and indeed, it appears the 

number of people he is claiming are on the voter rolls is inaccurate. For instance, in Dallas County 

Mr. Fitton claims there are more than 91,000 people registered to vote, when the SOS database 

shows 63,000 total voters, active and inactive. 

The other seven follow a similar pattern. 

Mr. Fitton is also using inaccurate population totals for several of the counties: For instance, he 

claims there are 80,000 people in Dallas County, when the US Census Bureau shows there to be 

more than 90,000. 

The AP will be writing a story evaluating Mr. Fitton's claim. I'm happy to include the information 

you've already provided me, but I wanted to see if you or SOS Pate wanted to send me a statement 

(or, if he's bored on Caucus Day, a telephone call) to talk about the veracity of Mr. Fitton's claim of a 

serious problem in the state's voter rolls. 

Best, 
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David Klepper 

The Associated Press 

dklepper@ap.org 

(518) 269-2290 

@davidklepper 

From: Hall. Kevin [SOS] 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34AM 

To: Klepper. David 

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State's website for anyone to 

see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link: 

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.html 

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa. goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

m f!F1 rllilll~ a~ lui L.I\IIW l:.E ~ 

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

https ://twitte r.com/ch a rl i eki rk11/status/12 2 40689140673 2902 4 

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
·---------······---------····---------·····-----------···------------······--------······------·······---------·····--------·····----------······-------· . . . . . . . . . . . . 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevin [SOSJ 
Pate. Paul rsos1 
FW: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 
Monday, February 3, 2020 4:07:00 PM 
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CNN wants you tomorrow morning. Interested? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11L:JffDtijDI'-

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com> 
Sent: Man day, February 3, 2020 4:06 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 
Importance: High 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope your Monday is going well. 

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w (Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping Iowa 
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
Email: janelle.griffin@turner.com ] Twitter: @janellegCNN 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall. Kevin fSOSl 

Ross Michael fSOSl; Widen Molly fSOSl; Burhans Heidi fSOSl 

Pate Paul fSOSl 

FW: can you please? 
Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:00 PM 
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image002.png 
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Judicial Watch now escalating it: 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE ·PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

IJr.i! f;'l!;""') m:M ~a • 
llniiU WJ~ ~ 

From: Rood, Lee <lrood@registermedia.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:17PM 

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

Dawson Emily fSOSJ on behalf of Iowa secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
Hall Kevin rsos1 
FW: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page 
Tuesday1 February 41 2020 8:33:00 AM 

From: Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:04 PM 

To: Jim Haft <midwestjim@charter.net> 

Cc: Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com>; Eliza.vaughn13@gmail.com; Appeals 

<ap pea Is@ I ea dstories. com>; cruz _press @cruz .sen ate .gov; info@ judicia I watch .o rg; press @fb .com; 

Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov>; Wayne Drash <wayne@leadstories.com>; 

zuck@fb.com 

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page 

Jim, 

I have revised the rating for theGatewayPundit.com article, as well as the post on your facebook 

page. 

Alan Duke 

Lead Stories 

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:49 PM Jim Haft <midwestiim@charter net> wrote: 

Dear Alan. 

We updated our report at The Gateway Pundit per your request. 

We are asking that you remove this strike against The Gateway Pundit Facebook page. 

Please let us know your decision. 

Thank you. 

Jim Haft 

https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2020/02/eight-iowa-counties-have-total-registration­
rates-larger-than-eligible-voter-population-more-than-18600-extra-names-on-voter-rolls/ 

On 2/3/2020 10:22 PM, Alan Duke wrote: 

We have lifted the false rating. Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast reaction. 

Alan Duke 

Lead Stories 
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On Man, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Alan, 

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a 

fact-checker and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the 

article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let us 

change it? I don't want to delete the original since your website said that once it's 

deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us know how to 

proceed and if the fact-check was removed? 

http: //redstatewatcher.co m /article. asp ?id-1603 7 5 

Thank you, 

Sanh Oriyavong 

On Man, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstorjes.com> wrote: 

We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the Iowa 

Secretary of State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the 

update. You should also revise your headline to make it clear that there is a 

dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch. 

Alan Duke 

Lead Stories 

On Man, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com> 

wrote: 

To all concerned parties: 

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight 

Iowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates I arger than Eligible Voter 

Population- at Least 18.658 Extra Names on Iowa Voting Rolls 

I highly recommend our recent Face book fact-check be removed (Feb 3, 

2020) because they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is 

fact-checking the fact-checker because: 

1) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check 
links to is about Gateway Pundit. 

2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release 

3) Our atiicle links back to the Judicial Watch press release 
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4) Judicial Watch's data source is the one that will be used for 
actual voting whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census 
data does not collect information on voters. 

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source 

Face book linked to for this fact-check. When the fact-checker created 

this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually fact-checking Judicial Watch 

(which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that 

takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from 

Judicial Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement 

from the Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton: 

"It is shamefitl that the secretmy state of Iowa would mislead Iowans 
and Americans about the accuracy of the state's registration rolls. 

Judicial Watch's analysis of Iowa's state registration rolls is based on 
official voter registration data provided by Iowa to the federal Election 
Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 20I 9. 

Iowa's Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the 
election rolls and reassure voters that its election process is being 
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense." 

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard 
and their success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls 
shows that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is 
a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our source. 

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, 
this potentially reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also 
affect a websites financial viability. I recommend that this fact-check be 
corrected or we will need to consider legal options. 

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks, 

Sanh Oriyavong 

Redstatewatcher.com editor 

oriyavong@gmail.com 

916-599-1144 

https://www.facebook.com/DonaldTrump4President 
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JimHoft 
Folindei-Erlitor 
The Gatew~\' i>uridit 
https://W!<iw.thegatewaveu!ldit.com/ 
midwest;im@chatter.net" 

GP 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Iowa Secretarv of State Paul D. pate 
Hall Kevin rsOSJ 
FW: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:33:44 AM 

From: Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:04 PM 

To: Jim Haft <midwestjim@charter.net> 

Cc: Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com>; Eliza.vaughn13@gmail.com; Appeals 

<appeals@leadstories.com>; cruz_press@cruz.senate.gov; info@judicialwatch.org; press@fb.com; 

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

On Man, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:49PM Jim Haft <midwestjim@charter.net> wrote: 

Dear Alan. 

We updated our report at The Gateway Pundit per your request. 

We are asking that you remove this strike against The Gateway Pundit Face book page. 

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
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On Mon, .Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com> wrote: 

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

http :1/redstatewatcher .com/article. asp? i d-1603 7 5 

Thank you, 

Sanh Oriyavong 

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> wrote: 

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

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com> 

wrote: 

To all concerned parties: 

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight 

Iowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter 

Population at Least 18 658 Extra Names on Iowa Voting Rolls 

I highly recommend our recent Face book fact-check be removed (Feb 3, 

2020) because they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is 

fact-checking the fact-checker because: 

I) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check 
links to is about Gateway Pundit. 

2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release 

3) Our article liuks back to the Judicial Watch press release 
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

"It is shame fit! that the secretary state of Iowa would mislead Iowans 
and Americans about the accuracy of the state's registration rolls. 

Judicial Watch's analysis of Iowa's state registration rolls is based on 
official voter registration data provided by Iowa to the federal Election 
Assistance Commission (EAC)for publication in 2019. 

Iowa's SecretWJ' of State and local officials need to clean up the 
election rolls and reassure voters that its election process is being 
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense. " 

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



JW000026

JimHoft 
Fo!Jnder,Editgr 

The Gatew!'y Pwn('lit 
htfps://wv.iw.theqotewa)!pundit.rom/ 
midwest;im@charter.nef 

GP 
-~ 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000027

22.7(18) 

From: Burhans Heidj rsosJ 

To: 
Subject: -FW: Iowa caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 
Date: Tuesday, february 4, 2020 8:45:00 AM 
Attachments: jmrmeDOl poq 
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In case Kevin didn't get back to you last night, looping you in. I thought below was good news, so I wanted to share a positive with you. 

Thanks II]! Oh, and remember, SOS has oo1hing to do with the caucuses-they are totally run by the parties *whew!* 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi burhans@sos.!owa goy 

SERVICE ··PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] 

<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>;llilllllil 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Facebook at least doing something. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hgl!@sos jowa goy>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Krjstjna Aleksander®sos jowa gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 
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From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevjn Hal!@sos jowa gov> 

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM 

"Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina Aleksander@sos jowg !NY> 

Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel -We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help: 

https·/fwww facebook com/ludjciaiWatch/posts/10157582364851943? 

xts [OJ-68 ABO J80fseWOrJ9BAol Jufl f9Yxh 161 gZnO!xgR8BzR EBw6jgH MyVkEfOl JOI9zBo1 pPEaScgWq06yAs9CspiiOt JCGG­

jGKNk9NOobpAeagrvWyiK4SgvFM6mq2270019cp9!5p3tdk9 kt88IkVMOe8GQb-

OSuATunrUdUVXAjPRWDamcV81 w3Tm3vgi£e_pOOS-pvN274-

5vovBamVX3AchwplrT4tUEhd9XTSciMEOOadpSIDKjLCdv8xsSeshc8ZAZWNkEErAdOT-

MSxgJ!QAVl J bf?Sczfxl S q3b11hEK aldlVHPH wBo9Djwv6lJWjyl OZ skl JB!2ctAE7w& to --R 

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page. 

Here's our rebuttal: https:/lsos.iowa goy/news/2020 02 02 html 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11~1m~a~ 

From:···~~~··~~~~~~··~~·· Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51PM 

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOSJ <Kristina A!eksander@sos jowa gov> 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevjn.Hall®sos jowa gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From~:iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM 

To: 11Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa gov> 

Subject: Iowa Caucuses Touching Base 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Burhans Heidi [SQSJ 

Pate f>au! fSOsl; Ro<;<; Mjchael C$051; Hall Kevjn fSQSJ; Wjdea Molly ($()$1; \-,QQk!n Eric rsos1 
FW: Iowa caucuses- Face book Reporting Channel 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:56:30 AM 
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Good news, see. email below, particularly the highlighted linel 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Moblle 

hejdj burhans®sos jowa.goy 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

From:~~~~~llllllll~~~~~~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:29AM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

22.7(16) 

------------- -----
From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi Burhans@sos.jowa.eov> 

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:45AM 

To: ...... --
Subject: FW: Iowa Caucuses -Face book Reporting Channel 

In case Kevin-didn't get back to you last night, looping you in. I thought bebw was good news, so I wanted to share a positive with you. 

- Oh, and remember, SOS has !1Q1hing to do with the caucuses-they are totally run by the parties *whew!* 
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Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Une 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

hejdi burhgns@sos Iowa gov 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevjn.Hall@sos jowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <HejdLRurhans@sosJowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] 

<Molly Hammer@sos jowa goy>; 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.lowa.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Facebook at least doing something. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin (SOS] <Kevin Ha!!®sos iowa goy>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina Aleksander®sos iowa gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevjn Hall@sos jowa goy> 

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19PM 

To: "Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina Aleksander@sos jowa gov> 

Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses- Face book Reporting Channel -We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help: 

https· /fwww facebook com/!1 JdiciaiWatch/posts!J 0157582364851943? 

xts fOJ -68 ARCtJ80fseWOrJ9BAol Jufl f9Yxh 161gZnO!xgR8BzREBw6jgHMyVkFfOl JOT9zBol pPFaScgWq06yAs9CsPjj01 JCGG­

jGKNk9NOobpAeaarvWviK4SgvFM6mq2270019cP9J503tdk9kt88TkYMOe8GDb 

OSuATtmrUdUYXAjPRWDamcV81 w3Im3ygjPepOOS-pvN274-

SyoyBamYX3Achwpl rJ4tl JEhd9XJSciM EOOadpSIDKjl Cdy8xsSeshc87AZWNkE ErAdOT­

M5xg11QAVIJ bf?SqFxl S q3h11hFK ale\ JYHPH wBo9Djwy6l JWjyl 07 ski JB!2ctAEZw& to --R 
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page. 

Here's our rebuttal: https)/sos.jowa goy/news/2020 02 02 html 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos imya goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

IU!Jfmtijll~ 

From:llllllllllll~llllll~~lllll 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51PM 

To: Aleksander, Kristina [50S] <Krjstina.Aieksander@sos.jowa.gov> 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hal/@sos iowa €Q!{-> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From: 
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM 

To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Krjstina.Aieksander@sos jowa gov> 

Subject: Iowa Caucuses Touching Base 

--
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday1 February 31 2020 1:04:00 PM 
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Here's what we're dealing with in social media today: 
https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-claims-voter-fraud-twitter­
iowans-prepare-caucus/. 

See our press release below. At least WaPo called us for comment and actually listened. 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:28 PM 

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

(515) 725-2942 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release 
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regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total 

registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data 

compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration, 

and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do this," Secretary Pate 

said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data 

regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They 

should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa 

voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's website. They are 

updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news 

release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization's claims about 

Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau. 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to 

provide clean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 

### 

SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11~rmsa~ 
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From: 
To: 

Hall Keyln rsosJ 
Wjdeo Molly rsoS] 

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday, February 3, 2020 1:42:00 PM Date: 

Attachments: lmageOOl.pog 
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Can you help with this one please? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretmy of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rU:JfmtijDI(t. 

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

What ways are inactive voters removed from the list? 

On Feb 3, 2020, at 1:35PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote: 

Here are the November 2016 numbers by 

county: https:/!sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf!VRStatsArchive/2016/CoNov16.pdf 

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive general elections and failed to 

respond to official mailings. Usually, these are people who have moved. The active voter registration 

totals are more accurate. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
<imagcOO I png> <jmage002 pog> <imagc003 png> <image004 png> <imagc005 png> <image006 png> 

From: ptads <gtads@tcaexgress.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

Forgive me again, please. I am looking at the 2016 November numbers. How does the SoS office define 

active vs. inactive voter and how to you get that information? 
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Thanks again. 

On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote: 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

{515)725-2942 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news 

release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch 

claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter 

population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this 

information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter 

registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do 

this/' Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization/ and others who have made 
similar daims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode 

voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately 
and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are ptlblidy available on the Secretary of State's website. 
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in 

their news release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization's 
claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from 
the U.S. CenstJs Bureau. 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they 
use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 

### 

Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kcvin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
<imageOOJ .png> <image002.png> <imagc003.png> <image004.png> <imageOOS.png> <image006.png> 
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From: 

To: 

Hall. Kevin f5051 
Burhans Heidi f5051 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims 
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:45:00 PM 
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:30PM 

Subject: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims 

Dear County Auditor, 

Secretary Pate asked me to share this information with you. Judicial Watch issued this news release 

1ru.ia.\!, claiming 8 Iowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population. 

In response, we sent out this media release: 

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

Additionally, the Washington Post already has a story up, also debunking their claims: 

https:!/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatjves-push-false-claims-voter-fraud· 

twitter ·iowa ns-prepare·ca u cus/ 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretmy of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

lllJimtsDI! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevin rsos1 
Ross Michael fSOSl; Burhans Heidi fSOSJ; Widen. Molly fSOSJ 
Pate Paul fSOSJ 
FW: Voter registration ~update 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:30:00 AM 
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See below. I think it's vital we respond with facts about inactive voters, leaving 17-year-olds off their 

lists, and them using, by their own admission, old data. 

What they're saying it false. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

ncmsa~t 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Voter registration- update 

Hello Kevin. 

I write for The Epoch Times (https:l/www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York. 

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration. 

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them: 

1) Voter registration numbers- JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the 

EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State Secretary 

data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the month with 

the highest number that year. 

https :1/publ ic. tab I eau .com/profi I e/ u.s. election. assistance. commission#! /vi zhome/EA VS2018 Data Viz­

Labeld 11 25/EACDataVizTool 

https ://sos. iowa .gov /e I ections/voterreg/cou nty. htm I 

Why the discrepancy? 
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2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released last 

year: https ://www .census.gov /programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

ri ghts/cvap. 2 019. htm I 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https:l/www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial­

census/abo ut/voti ng-rights/cva p. 2020. htm I 

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC 

data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data. 

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do 

to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act? 

How come you already have February 2020 data? 

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population numbers "greatly 

underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by 

0.44 percent? 

3) Inactive voters- JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll 

maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act. 

Do you agree? 

Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why? 

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and 

the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, Census 

Bureau survey says Iowa registration rate is less than 70 

percent: https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registration/p20-

583.html 

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the 

National Voter Registration Act? 

I'm on a tight deadline. 

Thank you! 

Best, 

Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+1917 362 2560 

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc 

www.theepochtimes.com 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Iowa Secretarv of State paul D. Pate 
Livingood. Heather [SOSJ 
FW; Voter registration In Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 3:09:06 PM 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:07PM 

To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Voter registration in Iowa 

22.7(18) 

I understand Iowa Secretary of State Pate is concerned about information published by Judicial 

Watch voter registration in eight counties and states the information is not correct. The SOS can 

immediately put this allegation to rest by publishing total registration of eligible voters for those 

counties versus the population of eligible voters in those counties. Problem solved. Unless JW is 

correct! 

. . . . 
~-- - - ••••••••• ------ ••• -- •• -- - - -------- •••• ------- ••• ----. - - - - ----. -- ••• - - - - - ----- ••••••• ------- •• -- ••• -- --- - ----- ••• ----- - ------. --.------ -- ••••• - - - -- .! 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dawson Emily fSOSl on behalf of Iowa Secretarv of State Paul p. Pate 
Hall Kevin rsos1 
FW: Wash Post lnqulry: Twitter and caucus misinfo 
Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:00 AM 

From: Romm, Tony <Tony.Romm@washpost.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:21AM 

To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Wash Post inquiry: Twitter and caucus misinfo 

Hey all, hope you're well. Tony Romm here from the Post. 

I saw this tweet from the secretary of state, trying to rebut false information about the caucus 

that had gone viral on Twitter: https://twitter.com/lowaSOS/status/1224336592891936771? 

s=20 

Would love to talk with him (and I recognize today is a tough day for that) about the challenge 

in combatting this kind of misinformation. Have y'all been in touch with the company? Have 

you had trouble with this elsewhere? 

215.779.9597. Many thanks. 

TonyRomm 

Tech policy reporter 

The Washington Post 

tony romm@washpost com 

215.779.9597 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Iowa Secretarv of State Pilul D. Pate 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 
FW: WashPost Inquiry: Twitter and caucus mislnfo 
Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:15 AM 

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

tony.romm@washpost.com 

215.779.9597 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

See below. 

Hall Kevin [5051 
Ross Michael [SQSJ; Burhans Heidi [5051; Widen Molly [SQSJ 
Pate Paul [5051 
FW: Washington Post Request 
Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12:00 PM 
jmaqeOOl.png 
image002.png 
image003.png 
jmage004.png 
imageOOS.ong 
lmage006.pnq 

I've been trying all day to get Twitter to take these down. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11Llfmt:IDI! 

From: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Washington Post Request 

Hey Kevin, 

I'm a reporter with the Washington Post, where I cover tech policy. I wanted to reach out 

today to see if you had any comment on Twitter and Facebook's decision to allow the posts 

your office debunked to remain their service. Does the secretary think the services should take 

down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 8 Iowa 

counties are larger than the eligible voter population? 

Thanks, 

Cat 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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'-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------' 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

-

-

Burhans Heidi fSOSJ 

m!!'rsosJ 
FW: Washington Post Request 
Monday, February 3, 2020 4:29:49 PM 
lmage001.ong 
imaqe002.pnq 
lmage003.png 
image004.png 
imageOOS.png 
jmaqe006.pno 
image007 .png 
image008.png 
jmage009.pnq 
imageOlO.pnq 
image011.png 
imaqe012.png 
image013.png 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [505] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [505] 

<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [505] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: FW: Washington Post Request 

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
Kevin.Hal!@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

E~fmtllDIJ 

From: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Washington Post Request 

Hey Kevin, 

I'm a reporter with the Washington Post, where I cover tech policy. I wanted to reach out 

today to see if you had any comment on Twitter and Face book's decision to allow the posts 

your office debunked to remain their service. Does the secretary think the services should take 

down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 81owa 

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
HaiL Kevin fSOSl 
FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56:00 PM 

From: Ethan Baron <ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57PM 

To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims 

Hello Iowa SOS, 

I hope this message finds you well. .. Could you please send me the statement from Secretary of 

State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight Iowa counties have more registered 

voters than eligible voters? Thanks! 

Ethan 

Ethan Baron Business repmter I Editorial 
ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com 
408-920-50 I I Direct 
@ethanbaron 

bayareanewsgroup com 

Over 5 million engaged readers weekly 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Iowa Secretarv of State Paul D. Pate 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 
FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56:26 PM 

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

Ethan Baron Business reporter I Editorial 
ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com 
408-920-5011 Direct 
@ethan baron 

bayareanewsgrour com 

Over 5 million engaged readers weekly 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hall Kevin fSOSl 
Widen Molly fSOSl 
Fwd: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Iowa 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:38:48 AM 

See below. Is this accurate? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo.fichera@factcheck.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Iowa 

Hi Kevin, 

I'm a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis 

regarding Iowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question: 

Is my understanding correct that Iowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records" (which 

may apply to voters who move, die, or don't respond to the notices)? And that, under state law, if a 

voter's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections," that registration is canceled? 

Just want to make sure I'm clear on that. 

Thanks, 

Angelo 

Angelo Fichera 

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org 

202 S. 36th St., Philadelphia, PA 19104 

215-898-7605 I @AJFichera 

angelo. fich era @factcheck.org 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevln rSOSJ 
Fichera Angelo 
Fwd: Inquiry, re: inactive voters ln Iowa 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:44:21 PM 
Statuses and Status Reasons.docx 

Also see the attached. And worth noting, by their own admission, they used old data, and from 
different time periods. Population data from 2017, voter reg data from 2018 and tried applying 
it to 2020. 

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

angelo. fichera @factch eck.org 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevin f$051 

Ross Mjchael fSOSI; Bt!rha[JS f{eldl fSOSI; Wjden Mo](y fSQSJ;····· 
Pate Paul fSQS] 

Fwd: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 
Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33:27 PM 
jmageOOl png 
jmage002 nng 
jmage003 png 
jmage004 png 
jmageQOS png 
jmage005 png 

Face book at least doing something. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 

22,7(18) 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goV>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOSt <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM 

To: uAieksander, Kristina [Sosr• <Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

-
We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help: 

https:/fwww facebook.com!J 1 Jdjda!Watch/posts/10157582364851943? 

xts fQJ-68 AROi80fseWOrT9 BAal J1Jf! f9Yxh 161 gZnO!xgR88zREBw6jgH MyVkFIDl JOT9zBoJ pPEaScgWq06yAs9CsPj jOt JCGG­

jGKNk9NOobpAeaarvWviK4SgvEM6mq2270019cP9JSQ3tdk9kt88IfQ'MOe8GDb 

OSuATt 1nrl JdUYXAjPRWDamcV8! w3Tm3vgjPep005-pyN274-

5vovBamYX3Acbwpl ri4tl JFbd9XJSd M EOOadpSTDKj LCdy8xsSeshc87AZWNkEErAdOT­

MSxgJ!QAVlJ bf75qFxLS q3b11hEK alcliYHPjlwBo90jwy6liWjy! 07 sklJBI2ctAE?w& to --R 

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page. 

Here's our rebuttal: https·/lsos jowa gov/news/2020 02 02 html 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn::nm~a~ 
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From:llllllllllll~~~~~~lllll 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM 

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From: 

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM 

To: "Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina Aleksaoder@sos iowa gov> 

Subject: Iowa Caucuses Touching Base 

-

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: 
To: 

Pate Paul [$051 
"paul Pate" 

Subject: 
Date: 

Fwd: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday, February 3, 2020 12:49:15 PM 

Attachments: imaqe001.png 
image002.png 
imaqe003.png 
imaqe004.png 
imaqeOOS.png 
lmaqe006.pnq 

Paul D. Pate 
Iowa Secretary of State 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:28:09 PM 

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

Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the 11.5. Census Bureau. 

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

ncrmsa~ 
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From: 
To: 

Pate Paul fSOSl 
"Paul pate" 

Subject: 
Date: 

Fwd: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday, February 3, 2020 12:51:51 PM 

Attachments: 

Paul D. Pate 

imaqeOOl.pnq 
imaqe002.pnq 
imaqe003.pnq 
imaqe004.pnq 
imaqeOOS.pnq 
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

Dr:JimllD~ 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Paul D. Pate 

Pate. Paul [5051 
"Paul Pate" 
Fwd: Media reports already 
Monday1 February 31 2020 12:45:27 PM 
jmageOOl.png 
jmage002.png 
imaoe003.pnq 
jmage004.pnq 
jmam;QOS.png 
jmaqe006.png 

Iowa Secretary of State 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37:26 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] 

<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Media reports already 

Washington Post story: https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatiyes-push­

fa I se-cla i ms-voter -frat rd-twitte r -iowa ns-0 rep are-caucus/ 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Keyin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

ncrmsal! 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Paul D. Pate 

Pate. Paul rsos1 
"Paul Pate" 
Fwd: Thursday clips 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:38:29 PM 
image001.png 
jmage002.png 
jmage003.png 
jmage004.png 
jmageOOS.png 
jmage006.png 
jmage008.pnq 
lmaqe009.png 
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Iowa Secretary of State 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:26:15 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] 

<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] 

<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Gookin, Eric [SOS] <Eric.Gookin@sos.iowa.gov>; Hicok, Wes [SOS] 

<Wes.Hicok@sos.iowa.gov>; Livingood, Heather [SOS] <Heather.Livingood@sos.iowa.gov>; Merrick 

Joel [SOS] <Joei.Merrick@sos.iowa.gov>; Kramer, Lance [SOS] <Lance.Kramer@sos.iowa.gov>; Cole, 

Dale [SOS] <Dale.Cole@sos.iowa.gov>; Antle, Kendall [SOS] <Kendaii.Antle@sos.iowa.gov>; Phillips, 

Kyle [SOS] <Kyle.Phillips@sos.iowa.gov>; Franklin, Jeff [SOS] <Jeff.Franklin@sos.iowa.gov>; 

mbenson@sso.org <mbenson@sso.org> 

Subject: Thursday clips 

Iowa Caucus Calamity 

NY Times: App used to tabulate votes is said to have been inadequately tested 

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 96% of precincts reporting caucus results: Buttigieg and Sanders neck and 

neck (includes SOS quote) 

NPR: Lessons learned from the Iowa Caucuses. and danger signs ahead 

Politico: Why 2020 could be a year of election malfunctions 

State Scoop: After Iowa Dems' caucus app mess election officials distance themselves (SOS quote) 

Computer World: Iowa Caucus chaos likely to set back mobile voting 

Daily lowegian in Centerville: Iowa Caucuses worked fine, results no to much 

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Noon news 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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WHO-TV in Des Moines: Noon news 

WOWT-TV in Omaha: Spm news 

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 6pm news 

Cox National Radio: As votes trickle in from Iowa Dems throw shade in New Hampshire (SOS quote) 

ABC News: 

- ABC News "' 
-@ABC 

NEW: Iowa Sec. of State Paul Pate: 
"I support IDPwhilethey take their 
time and conduct checks an<;l 
balances to ensure the accuracy 
and integrity of the votes." 
abcn.ws/384G6fi 

ffi 'o!o;ltll\ ·11""1 !-!ii"!"i'~-b-.f~ 1Mr~~n·~~~-l"il p;.r"'" ~·<II'Jilq"!".,., (fu<...-. 

'l-'<__, ~,..,.;..,. <i!iifl>~c.tu:otd-......i~ru .. .,<rfl•li Gt•h "'• ~>oo.I.Juuo"~""'"' .... ~~~~ ,.;hp;l 
ew.~~~~-'!~~~~f~ .. ~"Vi~:~t"..-"i:lr~"",!~~ .. }.~=~~:.r;e; 
n•~lwl...,~m.r.Jl·"'"""'~h~"l ....... ..,.,-~'htr-*""'.,1.......,._...;,....,1, ,.,. 
=~::ilL~~~~~:!HJ~~~"J:.~~.~=!':!::'~'~~~~;r~~lt'!:!) 

~ 

11:27 am · 4 Feb 2020 . Soda!Fiovo~ 

.14 Replies 16 Retweets 63 likes 

Judicial Watch 

Real Clear Politics: Wash Post tries to stop Fake News. becomes part of the problem 

Wonkette: Judicial Watch just making up Iowa 'voter fraud' numbers as if Iowa needed their sh*t 

WIRED: Iowa misinformation spreads online despite new policies 

The Epoch Times: Iowa Secretary of State Judicial Watch spar over claim of voter over-registration 

Media Matters; How Tom Fitton and conservative media spread debunked "voter fraud" 

misinformation about the Iowa caucuses 
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CN N Reporter: 

},2 Jim Sdutto "" 
• @jimsciutto 

"It's unfortunate this organization 
continues to put out inaccurate 
data regarding voter 
registmtion ... They should stop this 
misinformation campaign 
immediately and quit trying to 
disenfranchise Iowa voter·s," says 
Iowa's Secretary of State Paul Pate, 
a Republican. 

Judicial Watch P 0 @JudiciaiWatch 
BREAKING: Judicial Watch announced that 8 
Iowa counties have more voter registrations 
than their eligible voting-age population 
(1/3). 
jwatch.us/dw22MC 

Show this thread 

3:41pm· 3 feb 202.0 ·Twitter for iPhone 

129 Replies 1.433 Retweels 3,585 Likes 

Politico reporter: 

I 1jj-_1own,Secre~~ry o'f SUit~ Paul P~lte 0 q·l~wJJ'SQs;' r.:h ·1 
; 'Offlei31 st.:Mment rt{lMd1'r1Y the ttl<h'<RC3tJnl!_fr5; 
! . ' 

:''I he Iowa sec-retary of State,s Offic:e and t.:'Ounty auditors h.i,.t~ nn t 
:enuros.i!S. Ttmy are ron by the palitlcaiJHlrtles. Although th~ c~uru~ 
'pm!~dentMI Minln.a\lng prrn::.ess1 they ai-e not elections. JmVa'n:s-do' 
'th~ c~ndidate> and 1 ooogrotulote l~e lens of lhou•ondl of till1en~ 
,cau<\•s night and rna<!e their voices h•ord. 
I . 
il11e il<wmcy gf\1\e lowall<\mo<:ratJ< Party'< vote total< I< much m1 
)llll<!llno<> o!raiM>Ing tho result>. I ar\l'glad to hearih•y haw o p8 

ju;t "' wo u•~ p~~.,. baUo~ lri alloffictalolocW>n> In thl!Stale Of Ia 
. they lllke. U!•lr limo and eondu<;l <ll~ om! b;ll•oc .. to eruouro !hi 
,of the vote-s/' 
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505/ Auditor op-ed 

Hudson Herald: Working together to protect your vote 

Fast Track Filing 

Marshalltown Times Republican: Fast Track Filing for biennial reports launched 

Election cybersecurity 

Iowa City Press Citizen: (AP national) Election threats not extinguished 

Politico: Battleground states lack web security safeguards 

Other states 

Ohio: On heels of Iowa Caucus mess Secretary of State says Ohio well prepared for March primary 

Arkansas: Secretary of State confident in Arkansas primary election after Iowa Caucus delays 

California: Secretary of State releases statement on state primary following Iowa caucus confusion 

illinois: Quad City Times: Thumbs down (AVR error Jetting non-citizens vote) 

Alabama: No Iowa voting problems for Alabama 

California: Tens of thousands of votes not counted in last election 

Connecticut: Merrill: Connecticut better equipped to handle elections than Iowa 

Florida: Supervisor of Elections says Iowa caucus disaster could not happen in Palm Beach County 

Florida: South Florida has history of election screwttps. Could Iowa chaos happen here? 

Minnesota: MN Sec of State: MN will not see Iowa-style chaos with primary voting 

New Hampshire: Secretary of State: Iowa chaos 'not going to happen here' 

New York: After Iowa delays here's a look at how official will tally your votes in New York 
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Oregon: As Iowa pieces results together Oregon officials tout election security work 

Pennsylvania: In wake of Iowa turmoil Pa. preps millions of voters for new machines 

South Carolina: After Iowa debacle SC election officials assure primary on track 

Texas: Iowa's problems with new voting system not expected here in Central Texas 

Virginia: Virginia is unlikely to repeat Iowa's mistakes 

Washington: Local elections officials try to ease concerns over security after Iowa results delay 

Kansas: After Kobach's 2018 bid Kansas lawmakers weigh making secretary of state non partisan 

Washington: Sec. of State candidates comment on Iowa Caucr1s disarray 

National 

USA Today: 'Overwhelm the system' to thwart voter suppression. Stacey Abrams counsels blacks 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11CfmfSDI! 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevjn [$051 
Widen Molly [$051; Burhans Heidi [$051 
Fwd: Voter registration - update 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:42:01 AM 
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Can y'all help with this? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

Kevin, 

To wrap up: 
I) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program." So 
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Iowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC. 
2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018 
general election." The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so 
SOS's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So, 
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what 
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why? 
3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018, 
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why? 
4) JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to 
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's 
important to measure if Iowa is doing that. 
5) There's a significant mismatch between Iowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by 
Census survey) so Iowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls. 
6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and 
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"? 

Thank you! 

Petr 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes nyc> wrote: 
Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018. 
For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county. 
The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if! tried to increase 
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of 
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If! used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over 
100). 

What do you think? 

Thanks! 

Pen· 
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin I-lall@sos.iowa goy> wrote: 

https-(/data census goy/cedsciltahle? 
q~lyon%20county%20iowa&g~0500000US 19119&tid~ACSDP5Y20 18.DP05 

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johuson. In 
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.census gov/search­
results.hhnl?searchType~web&cssp~SERP&q~iowa%20population 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretmy of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn::umlja• 

From: Pen· Svab <petr.syab@epochtimes.nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, Febmaty 4, 2020 3:43PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> 
Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

What is the most current Census data? This? https-ijwww census govlprograms-snrveys/decennia1-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used. 
Moreover, Census says Iowa population actually dropped between 2018 and 
20 I 9: https:l/www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/1A/PST0452 I 8 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote: 

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most cunent 
data fi·om the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative 
county in the state (81% for Trump in 20 I 6). 

But again, that's based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away, 
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa. We are required by Iowa 
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is 
the fmal stop before a voter's registration is cancelled. 
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

11~11i'UEDI! 

From: Petr Svab <petr.syab@epochtimes.nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 I :48 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOSJ <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Voter regisn·ation- update 

I see. 

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using? 

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent oflowa's active registrants. Why does that matter? 

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls? 

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used 
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said 
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS 
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust? 

- The fact that JW used the I 00 percent as a threshold seems arbin·ary since their point is they tty 
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS 
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds. 

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA? 

Thank you! 

Pen· 
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gov> wrote: 

JW admitted they used old data. 

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using old 
population data. 

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that I 7-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There are 
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data 
skews their numbers. 

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period oftime. These 
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the 
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age 
population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the 
counlly (81% for Tmmp in 20 16). 

Kevin Hall 
Comnnmications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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From: Petr Svab <petr svab@epochtimes nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos iowa goy> 
Subject: Voter registration -update 

Hello Kevin. 

I write for The Epoch Tin1es (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York. 

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-regisn·ation. 
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JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them: 

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the 
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State 
Secretmy data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the 
month with the highest number that year. 

https:/ /p1Iblic. tableau.comlprofi le/u.s.election.assistance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS20 18DatJJViz­
Labeld II 25/EACDataVizTool 

https:Usos iowa.goy/elections/yoterreg/county.html 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released 
last year: https·//www census gov/programs-sJnveys/decennlal-censJ)$/ahoutlvoting­
rights/cvap.20 )9.hhnl 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https-//www census goy/programs-snryeys!decennial­
census/about/voting-rights/cvap 2020 haul 

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
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ fi·om the new Census data by 
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

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has regisa·ation rate of about 104.6 percent and 
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, 
Census Bureau survey says Iowa registration rate is less than 70 
percent: https·Uwww census gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/yoting-and-registrationlp20-583 html 

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the 
National Voter RegislTation Act? 

I'm on a tight deadline. 
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Thank you! 

Best, 

Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+19173622560 

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc 

www theepochtimes com 

Petr Svab 

Repmier 

The Epoch Times 

+I 917 362 2560 

petr.syab@epochtimes.nyc 

www theepochtimes.com 
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Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+19173622560 

petr.svab@epochtimes nyc 

www.theepochtimes com 

Peh· Svab 
Reporter 
The Epoch Times 
+I 917 362 2560 
petr.syab@epochtimes nyc 
www theepochtimes com 

Peh· Svab 
Reporter 
The Epoch Times 
+19173622560 
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Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevtn rsosJ 
Widen Molly rsos1 
Fwd: Voter registration - update 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 6:03:34 PM 
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Can u make sense of this? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:48:14 PM 

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
The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase 
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of 
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. Ifl used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over 
100). 

What do you think? 

Thanks! 

Petr 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote: 

https:Udata census.govlcedsciltable? 
q~lyon%20county%20iowa&g~0500000US 19119&tid~ACSDP5Y2018.DP05 

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In 
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: b1tps-Uwww.census govlsearcb­
results.btml?searchType=:web&csswSERP&q~jowa%20population 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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From: Petr Svab <petr syab@epochtimes nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, Febn~aty 4, 2020 3:43 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa gov> 
Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

What is the most current Census data? This? https·Uwww.census.goyiprograms-surveysldecennial­
census/about/voting-rightslcvap.2020 html For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used. 
Moreover, Census says Iowa population actually dropped between 2018 and 
20 19: https://www.census.goy/quickfactslfact/table/IA/PST045218 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa goy> wrote: 

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current 
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative 
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016). 

But again, that's based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away, 
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa. We are required by Iowa 
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is 
the final stop before a voter's registration is cancelled. 

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
Subject: Re: Voter registration -update 
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I see. 

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using? 

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent oflowa's active registrants. Why does that matter? 

-How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls? 

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfblly used 
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in comt. I mistakenly said 
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS 
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust? 

- The fact that JW used the I 00 percent as a tln·eshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try 
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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

JW admitted they used old data. 

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using old 
population data. 

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There are 
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
countly (81% for Tmmp in 20 16). 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin,Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

111':31~~. ~ .. ~ 
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos, iowa.gov> 
Subject: Voter registration - update 

Hello Kevin. 

I write for The Epoch Times (https:Uwww.theepochtimes com/about-us) in New York. 

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registJ·ation. 

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them: 

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the 
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State 
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the 
month with the highest number that year. 

https :/[public. tahleau.comlprofilelu.s.election assistance.commission#!lvizhome/EAVS20 18DataViz­
Labeld_li_25/EACDataVizTool 

https:l/sos.iowa.goy/electionslvoterreglcounty.html 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released 
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last year: https://www census.gov/programs-surveysldecennial-census/about/voting­
rights/cyap.2019 html 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-suryeys/decennial­
census/about/yoting-rights/cvap 2020.html 

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

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll 
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act. 

Do you agree? 

Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why? 

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about I 04.6 percent and 
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, 
Census Bureau survey says Iowa registration rate is less than 70 
percent: https:Uwww.census goy/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registration/p20-583 html 

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

Repmter 

The Epoch Times 

+I 917 362 2560 

petr svab@epochtimes.nyc 

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
+1 917 362 2560 
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Fwd: Voter registration - update 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:05:05 PM 
image001 ong 
lmage002 png 
!mage003 png 
!mage004 png 
!mage005 png 
jmage006 png 

Can you help with this? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

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
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why? · 
3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018, 
only 0.5% higher what JW used (20 17). If they used the 20 IS counts, would you blame them? Why? 
4) JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to 
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's 
important to measure iflowa is doing that. 
5) There's a significant mismatch between Iowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by 
Census survey) so Iowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls. 
6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and 
saying JW1s population counts were 11greatly underestimated11 ? 

Thank you! 

Petr 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote: 
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
over I 03 percent (using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over 
100). 

What do you think? 

Thanks! 

Petr 
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos iowa.gov> wrote: 

https·Udata census goy/cedsciltab]e? 
q~Jyon%20county%20iowa&g~0500000US 19119&tid~ACSDP5Y2018 DPOS 

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In 
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https:l/www.census.gov/search­
results.html?searchType~web&cssp~SERP&q~iowa%20population 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hal]@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11~ff:Uijll~ 

From: Petr Svab <petr syab@epochtimes nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyin.Hall@sos iowa.gov> 
Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

What is the most current Census data? This? https·//www census goylprograms-suryeysldecennial­
censuslabout/yoting-rightslcvap.2020.html For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used. 
Moreover, Census says Iowa population actually dropped between 2018 and 
20 19: https ·//www.census.goylquickfacts/factltable/IAIPST04 521 8 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy> wrote: 

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current 
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative 
county in the state (81% for Trump in 20 16). 

But again, that's based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away, 
and would have to show 10 and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa. We are required by Iowa 
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is 
the fmal stop before a voter's registt·ation is cancelled. 
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

nrJtm~a~ 

From: Petr Svab <petr.syab@epochtimes nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, Februmy 4, 2020 I :48 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyin.Hall@sos iowa goy> 
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

- The fact that JW used the I 00 percent as a tlu·eshold seems arbitrary since their point is they by 
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
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyin.Hall@sos, iowa.gov> wrote: 

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
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in regisn·ation or population data 
skews their numbers. 

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These 
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the 
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age 
population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the 
country (81% for Tlump in 20 16). 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11r.:umlja• 

From: Petr Svab <petr syab@epochtimes nyc> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 II: 18 AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos iowa goy> 
Subject: Voter registration -update 

Hello Kevin. 

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes,com/about-us) in New York. 

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration. 
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JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them: 

I) Voter registration numbers- JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the 
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State 
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the 
month with the highest number that year. 

https://public tableau.com/profilelu.s.election.assistance.commission# I /vizhome/EAVS20 18DataViz­
l aheld II 25/EACDataVizTool 

https://sos iowa.goy/elections/voteneg/county.h1:Jnl 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released 
last year: https·Uwww census govlprograms-surveys!decennial-census/aboutlvoting-
rights/cyap 20 19.html 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: httpS'Uwww census govlprograrns-surveys/decenniaJ­
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
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Regisn·ation Act? 

How come you already have February 2020 data? 

Would it be fait· to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population numbers "greatly 
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
Census Bureau survey says Iowa registration rate is Jess than 70 
percent: https"Uwww census gov/data/tahles/time-seriesldemo/yoting-and-regislrationlp20-583 html 

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

Peh'Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+19173622560 

petr syab@epochtimes,nyc 

www thee_pocbtimes com 

Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+19173622560 

petr svab@epochtjmes,nyc 

www theepochtimes com 

:··-----------···········------------·············------------------------········-·--------------------·············--------------------···················-------
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Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+19173622560 

petr.svab@mmchtimes nyc 

www.theepochtimes com 

Petr Svab 
Reporter 
The Epoch Times 
+19173622560 
petr syab@epochtimes.nyc 
www thee_pochtimes com 

Petr Svab 
Reporter 
The Epoch Times 
+I 917 362 2560 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, February 3, 2020 3:26:37 PM 
imageOOt.pnq 
image002.pnq 
image003.pnq 
image004.ong 
lmageOOS.ong 
image006.png 

-
--

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST 
To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com> 
Subject: RE: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ 
ref:_ OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

https ://twitter. com/Tom Fitton /status/122436 280113 89 50146 

https :1/twitter.com ITo m Fitton /status/122 438767 4888339456 

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon. 

Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims: 

https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-ptJsh-false­

claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/ 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTAU: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

(515) 725-2942 
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MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a 

news release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial 

Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the 

eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office 

shows this information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter 

registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to 

do this," Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have 

made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false 

claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation 

campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's 

website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by 

Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization's 

claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data 

from the U.S. Census Bureau. 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods 

they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 

### 

Office of Iowa Secretaty of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11crmema~ 

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 
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~J 
I 

Hello, 

!Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and 
:we'd be grateful if you could answer the following questions: 

• Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please 
include links, not screens hots.) 

• Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to 
know? 

• When did the harassment from this account start? 
• Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else? 

[Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll · 
:get back to you as soon as we can. 
I 

I 

1
Thanks, 

1Twitter 

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref 
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22.7(18) 

111!11 From: 
To: 
Cc: Hall Kevjn [5051; gov@twitter.com 
Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref] 

Monday, February 3, 2020 3:36:43 PM Date: 
Attachments: imaoe001.png 

image002.png 
jmage003.png 
imaqe004.png 
imaqeOOS.png 
imaqe006.png 

-
--
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST 
To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com> 
Subject: RE: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 
ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

https://twitter.comfiomFjtton/status/1224362801138950146 

https: //twitte r.co m fiom Fitton /status/122438767 4888339456 

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon. 

Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims: 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-

cl aims-voter -fra 1 J d-twitter -iowa ns-prepare-ca ucus/ 

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

nt:nmsa~ 

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
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Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ 

ref:_ OODAOKOA8._ 5004A1sUCP J :ref] 

~ 
'Hello, 

I 

;Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and 
we'd be grateful if you could answer the following questions: 

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

:Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll • 
get back to you as soon as we can. · 

!Thanks, 
I 
' 

:Twitter 

[Ill 
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

ref:_ OODAOKOA8. _ 5004A1sU CP J: ref 
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. . . . 
: ............... ------------------·····················-------------------···············---------------------·-·-··············----: 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use 
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more 
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out 
more Click Here. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Kevin, 

Fichera Angelo 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 
Inquiry, re: Inactive voters in Iowa 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:56 AM 

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

angelo.fichera@factcheck.org 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Kevin, 

MW Hemingway 
Hall. Kevin fSOSl 
Interview regarding voter registration claims? 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03:33 AM 

I left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration 
controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story ... 

Thanks, 

Mark Hemingway 
RealClearPolitics 
202-32 -2229 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Paul Orfanedes 
Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
Hall Kevin rsosl 
Iowa Open Records law Request 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 3:28:27 PM 
Iowa Sec of State Request- Februarv 6 2020.pdf 

An Iowa Open Records Law request to Secretary of State Pate and the Office of the Secretary of 

State is attached. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter 

Sincerely, 

Paul J. Orfanedes 

Judicial Watch, Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Merr!ck Joel (5051 
Gookin Erjc (5051 
J.D. Call- Potential DHS Actions FW: The Technology 202: Iowa caucus delays test tech companies" policies on falsehoods 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:24:00 PM 

Can we talk about this? 

Joel Merrick 

Cybersecurity Coordinator 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

(515) 242-5071 

joel. merrjck@sos. jowa .qov 

From: The Washington Post <email@washingtonpost.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:45AM 

To: Merrick Joel [SOS] <Joei.Merrick@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: The Technology 202: Iowa caucus delays test tech companies' policies on falsehoods 
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[Jshare 0Share []rips/Feedback 

Iowa caucus delays test tech companies' policies on 
falsehoods 

ll'i CAT ZAKRZEWSKI [----] 
--~~~----- with Tonya Riley 
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Signs guide caucus goers as they arrive at a caucus at Roosevelt Hight School, Monday, Feb. 3, 2020, in 
Des Moines, Iowa. (AP Photo/Andrew Harnik) 

Ctrl + N 

Tech companies faced a critical test of their election integrity 

policies on Iowa caucus night, as conspiracy theories and 

falsehoods flooded social media during the delay in reporting the 

results. 

"The delayed results in the Iowa caucuses absolutely provided a window 

for more caucus-related disinformation," said Graham Brookie, the 

director of the Atlantic Council's Digital Forensic Research Lab. "It was a 

real test in how the candidates, government, media and tech platforms 

deal with disinformation in real-time." 
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Twitter in particular was under pressure, as it confirmed to my 

colleague Tony Romm early Tuesday morning that it wouldn't ban 

President Trump's top political allies from saying the Iowa 

caucuses were "rigged." 

Brad Parscale, Trump's 2020 campaign manager, and Eric Trump, the 

president's son, were among those who questioned whether the vote 

was manipulated, without citing specific evidence for their claims. The 

tweets came amid mass confusion as the precinct caucus system broke 

down, in part due to apparent technical glitches with a mobile app that 

was supposed to forward the results. 

Such claims are "not in violation of our election integrity policy as 

it does not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when, 

where, or how to vote," Twitter spokesman Brandon Borrman told 

Tony. 

The chaos that characterized the first-in-the-nation vote signals 

that tech companies, election officials and campaigns are in for a 

challenging election year. Questions are already swirling about 

whether the investments and policies the companies made to 

address disinformation are sufficient. 

Some experts say the Iowa caucuses show how the tech titans' hands­

off approach to separating fact from fiction online-- unless its blatant 

voter suppression --isn't enough. Falsehoods about election results can 

damage public confidence in the process, they say. 

"While disinformation about the process of voting is in principle not 

allowed by most social media platforms, this case highlights vulnerability 

in disinformation about the results, which is equally urgent and 

important," Brookie said. 

David J. Becker, the executive director and founder of the Center for 

Election Innovation & Research, agreed that focusing on voter 
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suppression alone is too limiting but declined to say whether Twitter 

should remove the tweets in question. 

"Our adversaries are not just looking to suppress votes in a particular 

election," he told me. "They are looking to diminish confidence in 

democracy overall. Regardless if some voters choose not to participate, 

if they doubt that elections were fair and the results were correct, 

democracy is weakened, and autocracies like Russia benefit." 

The platforms were particularly vulnerable as the Iowa caucuses as 

precincts struggled to communicate results, Isaac Stanley-Becker 

writes. Iowa Democrats said "inconsistencies" in reporting led to a delay 

in reporting results, but they denied that the app went down or that there 

was any hacking attempt. "The state party predicted results would arrive 

sometime Tuesday, and there was no suggestion of malfeasance or a 

corrupted outcome, but the delay meant the global spotlight trained on 

Iowa illuminated yet another hiccup in the workings of American 

democracy," Isaac wrote. 

As Iowa caucus sites have paper records of their voting totals and 

and accurate results should be possible, experts are urging 

patience - and calling on party leaders to bat back at disinformation 

in the meantime. "Though this should have been more organized, and 

the Iowa Dems were likely unwise to try to use an app to deliver results, 

they can get the right result if they're given some time," Becker said. 

"And most importantly, primary and other elections are much better and 

professionally organized, with many checks and balances, so we need 

to fight back against the disinformation that our adversaries will use to 

make us think that our votes don't matter." 

Even before the result reporting snafus, companies found 

themselves grappling with caucus-related falsehoods. Earlier 

yesterday, Twitter told Isaac and Tony that it would not take action 

against conservatives spreading claims of electoral fraud, after they 
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were debunked with public data and by the state's top election official. 

Tom Fitton, president of the conservative activist group Judicial Watch, 

falsely claimed on Sunday morning that "eight Iowa counties have more 

voter registrations than citizens old enough to register." Charlie Kirk, the 

founder of Turning Point USA, a group mobilizing young conservatives, 

helped amplify the claim in his own tweet later that day. Kirk called on 

users to retweet to show their support for a national voter-identification 

law. 

The tweets together garnered more than 100,000 retweets, likes and 

replies as of yesterday afternoon, my colleagues reported. 

Highlighting the challenge, a tweet from Iowa Secretary of State Paul 

Pate debunking the claim gained significantly less traction. It had less 

than 700 retweets as of this morning: 
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Kevin Hall, a Pate spokesman, said that Twitter's response to the false 

claims from Judicial Watch is "disappointing." In an email exchange 

reviewed by The Technology 202, Pate's staff argued that the voter roll 

claims absolutely do amount to voter suppression because it "leads 

people to believe their vote is invalid or won't count." 

Twitter spokeswoman Katie Rosborough told The Technology 202 that 

the tweet doesn't violate its policies because it does not "suppress voter 

turnout or mislead people about when, where, or how to vote." 

Facebook also declined to ban posts making similar claims, instead 

referring them to its third-party fact-checking partners. A similar post 

from Judicial Watch was shared roughly 11,000 times on that platform 

before it was flagged to fact-checking partners. By late Monday, one 
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fact-checking organization determined it was "false information getting 

spread around by conservative activists," and Facebook then began 

labeling it as such for its viewers. 

Yael Eisenstat, a visiting fellow at Cornell Tech in the Digital Life 

Initiative and a former elections integrity head at Facebook, raised 

concerns about the falsehoods' spread on Twitter: 

Some experts said the flap highlighted the need for social media 

companies to adopt better mechanisms to alert users when claims 

have been marked as false. 

"We are about to enter a turbulent election, and there will be a lot of 

attacks on the veracity of the process, disinformation and attempts to 
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suppress voter participation," said Justin Hendrix, the executive director 

of NYC Media Lab. "We urgently need better mechanisms to mark posts 

that spread false claims, or claims that have been demonstrated to 

mislead." 

At the very least, Hendrix said, a note from the companies saying the 

tweets had been disputed would be useful. Twitter did not individually 

label tweets making false claims about the rolls, but it did include tweets 

debunking the claims in its curation .of tweets about the Iowa caucuses, 

under a header that read "Early difficulties and misinformation ahead of 

Monday's caucuses." 

You are reading The Technology 202, our 
guide to the intersection of technology and 

politics. 
Not a regular subscriber? 
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Olivia Goffman, a campaign volunteer for Democratic 2020 U.S. presidential candidate Senator Bernie Sanders, 
looks down at a campaign app on her phone. (REUTERS/Brenna Norman) 

BITS: The mobile app linked to reporting delays in Iowa is expected to 

be used in the Nevada Democratic caucuses later this month, CNN's 

Brian Fung and Donie O'Sullivan report. The app is intended to report 

caucus results, but multiple precinct officials reported troubles with the app. 

CNN said it had reached out to the Nevada Democratic Party, but the story 

had not yet been updated with the officials' response. The mobile app in 

the spotlight was built by a small D.C.-based company, Shadow Inc., 

according to the Wall Street Journal's Deepa Seetharaman, Alexa Corse 

and Emily Glazer. It's a tech arm connected to the nonprofit progressive 

digital strategy firm Acronym. Public records reveal that the Iowa 

Democratic Party paid Shadow about $63,000 across two payments in 
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November and December. 

The company says on its website that it builds "affordable and easy-to-use 

tools" for progressives. The party hasn't publicly confirmed the app 

creator's identity, stoking concerns among cybersecurity experts. Acronym 

also distanced itself from Shadow, noting it was one of a number of 

investors in the app maker. The firm said it was awaiting more information 

from the party about what happened. But last year, Acronym's chief 

executive Tara McGowan said it was launching Shadow as part of an 

acquisition of a customer-relationship management tool. 

The Department of Justice headquarters building in Washington is photographed early in the morning. (AP 
Photo/J. David Ake, File) 

NIBBLES: The Justice Department's top antitrust official recused 

himself from reviewing Google, Cecilia Kang reports for the New York 
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Times. Makan Delrahim removed himself from the probe due to a potential 

conflict of interest tied to his previous work. 

Delrahim in 2007 had a contract to lobby on behalf of Google's acquisition 

of Double Click during his time in private law practice. 

"As the technology review progressed, Assistant Attorney General Makan 

Delrahim revisited potential conflicts with previous work with the 

Department of Justice's ethics office," a Justice Department spokesman 

told the Times. "He and the ethics office have decided that he should now 

recuse himself from a matter within the tech review in an abundance of 

caution." 

DOJ opened investigations into Google, Amazon and Facebook last year 

following questions about the size of the giants, and growing concerns that 

they dampen competition. The agency has reportedly called dozens of 

rivals across sectors to provide evidence of potentially anticompetitive 

behavior. 
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Head of the Forensic DNA laboratory Dr. Nurit Bublil, 47, extracts DNA from biological tissue at the DNA lab at 
the Israel National Center of Forensic Medicine. (Corinna Kern/ For The Washington Post) 

BYTES: Ancestry.com refused to comply with a search warrant from a 

Pennsylvania court last year requesting access to its 16 million DNA 

profiles, BuzzFeed News's Peter Aldhous reports. 

"The warrant was improperly served on Ancestry and we did not provide 

any access or customer data in response," the company told BuzzFeed. 

23andme told BuzzFeed News it has not received any requests in 2019. 

Another competitor, GEDmatch, made its users opt in to police searches in 

2018, after its data was used in the high-profile arrest of Golden State killer 

Joseph James DeAngelo. 

Ancestry has not received any follow-up from law enforcement on the 
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warrant, but legal experts predict more battles ahead. Both 23andMe and 

Ancestry hold more than 10 times as many DNA profiles as GEDmatch, 

making them potent sources for evidence in police investigations. 

Some privacy experts worry that lawmakers will use the likelihood that a 

suspect could be in such a comprehensive database as a panacea for . 

probable cause. 

"If statistical probability standing alone is sufficient to define probable 

cause, then probable cause is going to be virtually meaningless in an era 

of big data," Natalie Ram, a legal scholar at the University of Maryland who 

studies genetic privacy, told BuzzFeed News. 

--The British government needs to regulate how social media 

platforms including Facebook and Google target consumers with 

advertisements, the government's artificial-intelligence adviser 

said in a report yesterday. The recommendations will help shape the 

United Kingdom's push to launch a new regulatory body to deal with 

"online harms" such as disinformation. 

"Most people do not want targeting stopped. But they do want to know that 

it is being done safely and responsibly. And they want more control," Roger 

Taylor, chair of the Centre for Data Ethics and Innovation, an advisory 

body set up by the government in 2018, said in a statement. "Tech 

platforms' ability to decide what information people see puts them in a 

position of real power." 

The report recommends measures that would help regulators rein in that 

power. It also recommends requiring platforms to host publicly accessible 

online archives for "high-risk" advertisements including political, jobs, 

housing and credit ads. Facebook voluntarily maintains some archives of 
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political ads but critics argue it falls short in making the information 

comprehensive and accessible. The report recommends giving regulators 

the power to compel platforms to allow independent researchers secure 

access to their data to research social issues such as mental-health effects 

and the role of tech platforms in "incentivising the spread of 

misinformation." 

- More news from the public sector: 

What the Iowa Caucus means for getting Iowa online 

Why doesn't everyone have fixed broadband in 2020? 
The Verge 

Read more>> 

China, Desperate to Stop Coronavirus, Turns Neighbor Against 
Neighbor 

The authorities hunt for people from Wuhan, the center of the 
outbreak, encouraging citizens to inform on others. Even 

those without symptoms are being ostracized. 

New York Times 

Read more>> 

As Trump Expands His Travel Ban, Once-Vocal Tech Companies Are 
Silent 

In January 2017, when the Trump administration first unveiled 
a travel ban targeting seven majority Muslim countries, the 

tech industry took up arms. This time around there's mainly 
been silence. 

BuzzFeed News 

Read more>> 
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Amazon workers protest proposal to raise bar for shareholder 
resolutions 

An employee-led group says an SEC proposal would 

discriminate against smaller investors and employees 
awarded company stock. 
NBC News 
Read more» 
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Amazon CEO Jeff Bezos and his girlfriend Lauren Sanchez. (Rafiq Maqbooi/AP) 

--The brother of Jeff Bezos's girlfriend sued the Amazon founder for 

defamation, the Wall Street Journal's Corinne Ramey and Joe 

Palazzolo report. Michael Sanchez claims in a lawsuit that the mogul's 

representatives spread false accusations to the media that he shared 

graphic photos of the Washington Post owner to media outlets. 

Sanchez claims that Bezos worked with his security consultant Gavin de 

Becker to spread falsehoods about the public disclosure of Bezos's affair 

with his sister, Lauren Sanchez. 

"His lawsuit concerns what he says was a campaign by Mr. Bezos and Mr. 

de Becker to blame Mr. Sanchez for turning over graphic nude 
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photographs, which Mr. Sanchez denies doing," the Wall Street Journal 

reports. "People familiar with Mr. Sanchez's dealings with the tabloid said 

he showed a below-the-belt selfie of Mr. Bezos to the Enquirer, without 

providing a copy, but turned over other images." 

The lawsuit, however, acknowledges that Sanchez helped broadcast the 

relationship in an attempt to stay ahead of the news cycle. 

Sanchez, who is seeking unspecified damages, claims the allegations have 

cost him business opportunities and led to an FBI raid at his house. He's 

filing the lawsuits as the photos are again in the public spotlight, just 

weeks after a forensic audit concluded that the Saudi Crown Prince hacked 

Bezos's WhatsApp account. 

Prosecutors are now looking into whether the hack is related to American 

Media Inc.'s alleged attempts to blackmail Bezos with those photos last 

year. "My client has chosen to address this lawsuit in court and we will do 

that soon," Bezos's lawyer told the Journal. 

"Michael is my older brother. He secretly provided my most personal 

information to the National Enquirer- a deep and unforgivable betrayal," a 

lawyer representing Lauren Sanchez said in a statement on her behalf. 

- More news from the private sector: 

Booze Ads on Social Media Stir Controversy 

Alcohol marketing on social media is surging, but weak age 

controls make it hard to keep ads and other alcohol-related 

content away from underage users. 

Wall Street Journal 

Read more>> 

As coronavirus panic spreads, Uber and Lyft riders of Asian descent 
are reporting discrimination from drivers 
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Lyft and Uber riders told CNBC they were experiencing 
racism because of fears about the coronavirus. 

CNBC 
Read more» 

How much money does YouTube make? We just learned for the first 
time 

Alphabet for the first time disclosed the size of various 
business units within Google, including YouTube advertising, 

which in 2019 brought in $15 billion in ad revenue. 

CNN 
Read more» 

The Gap Between the Haves and Have-Nots of Tech Widens 

Despite regulatory scrutiny and pressure from lawmakers, the 
industry's wealthiest are continuing to grow at remarkable 

speeds for big companies. 

The New York Times 
Read more>> 

- Tech news generating buzz around the Web: 

Sheryl Sandberg Is Engaged to Tom Bernthal 

"You are my everything. I could not love you more," Ms. 

Sandberg said in a Facebook post. 

The New York Times 
Read more>> 
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Stephen King quits Facebook over 'flood of false information' and 
privacy concerns 

The prolific horror writer joined a chorus of criticism toward 

the social media giant as it resists pressure to remove false 
claims from politicians. 

Hannah Knowles 
Read more» 

• Dropbox Chief Executive Drew Houston is joining Facebook's board. 
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-Today: 

• New America's Open Technology Institute will host an event titled 

"Privacy's Best Friend: How Encryption Protects Consumers, 

Companies, and Governments Worldwide" at 12 p.m. 

-Coming up: 

• Federal Trade Commissioners Noah Joshua Phillips and Rebecca 

Kelly Slaughter will address current technology policy issues during a 

panel conversation hosted by the Technology Policy Institute 

Wednesday at 10 a.m. 

• The House Energy and Commerce Oversight and Investigations 

Subcommittee will hold a hearing "Vaping in America: E-Cigarette 

Manufacturers' Impact on Public Health." hearing will be held on 

Wednesday at 10:30 a.m. 

• The House Homeland Security Committee will hold a hearing on 

DHS's use of facial recognition and other biometric technologies on 

Thursday . 

• The Future of Privacy Forum will host its 1Oth Annual Privacy Papers 

for Policymakers featuring a keynote speech by FTC Commissioner 

Christine S. Wilson on Thursday at 5:30p.m. 

• The Department of Justice will hold a public workshop in Washington, 

D.C. on Feb. 19, 2020, titled "Section 230- Nurturing Innovation or 

Fostering Unaccountability" 

• Silicon Flatirons will host its 'Technology Optimism and Pessimism" 

conference Feb. 9 and 10 at the University of Colorado Law School in 

Boulder. Speakers include Federal Communications Commissioner 

Michael O'Rielly and Federal Trade Commissioner Rohit Chopra. 
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• Mobile World Congress takes place Feb. 24 to 27 in Barcelona. 

• New America will host an event on "Kickstarting the Digital Heartland" 

Wednesday from 12 p.m. to 2 p.m . 

• Georgetown Law's Institute for Technology Law & Policy in 

partnership with the Georgetown Law Technology Review will co-host 

a daylong conference on "Election Integrity in the Networked 

Information Era on Friday from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
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https://www.judicialwatch.org/press-releases/judicial-watch-eight-iowa-counties-have-total­

registration-rates-larger-than-eligible-voter-population-at-least-18658-extra-names-on-iowa-voting­

rolls-2/?lltm source-facebook&utm medium-social&utm campaign-press release&fbclid-lwAR2-

GoPmNzfDliYdPCZ8TEpOrr0fPXD B9jkHmOyKPnbmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

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
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kmaq®kmaq.com; 
I kciiam®gmail.com; 

· terrv.peters®townsquaremed!a.com; 
danretle.rodgers@townsquaremedla.com; randylee®wmtradlo.com, george®kcck.org; 
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

DES MOINES- A Washington D. C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release 

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

11':1 W", fml!!l ~ ... ·· ,· a liliiO. ,.. , llu.l LJUJJJl.JIJ ~ 
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From: 
To: 

Burhans. Heidi fSQSJ 
hburhans®gmai1 com 

Subject: 
Date: 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:36:00 PM 

Attachments: jmage001.pna 
jmage002.ong 
jmage003.ong 
jmage004.pnq 
jmageOOS.pnq 
jmage006.pnq 
jmage007 .pnq 
lmageOOS.pnq 
lmage009.png 
!mageDlO.png 
lmaoe011.ong 
lmaqe012.png 
lmaqe013,ong 

https:llwww.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020102103/conseJVatives-push-lalse-claims-voter-lraud-twitter­
iowans-prepare-caucus]. 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY 

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

voters. 11 

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
Keyin.Hall@sos iowa, goy 

### 

SERVICE· PARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 

~~~.,n~~~~a· 
lnU;,d&WlZJ ~ 
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From: 
Bee: 

Hall. Kevin fSOSl 
jeff.angelo@gmail.com; craig@theiowarepublican.com; !yle-muUer@!owawatch.ora; 
shane@caffelnatedthoughts.com; info®oskynews.ora; newsdesk@theiowastandard.com; action08@qmall.com; 
lta@iowacapitaldispatch.com; kobradovlch@Jowacapltaldispatch.com; vbeeman@lowacapitaldispatch.com; 
chad®iowagon oro; aaron®iowagop.om; tosie®lat41or.com; ina@ioanews.com; Pate. Paul fSOSl; 
NASS@sso.ara; SOS-If Help Desk; Ross. Michael fSOSJ; Aleksander. Kristina fSOSJ; mmoretti@election1ine.org; 
keeqan®techandciviclife.ora; annie.qrayer@turner.com; adam.!ew@turner.rpm; spresnall@iowahankers.com; 
communicatjons@Jowabar.org; struyk@carneylawfirmiowa.com; mra!ston@iowaabi.aro; dhildahl®iowaabi.ora; 
ncraio@iowaabi.om; kevin ha!l2010®yahoo com; capito!ideas@csa.org; oress®csg.org; 
desmoines@courthousenews.com; !harrison@erepublic.com; albrechtiosje@qmail.com; 
mschaffer@dajMowegian.com; debweige!®oelweindailyregister.com; news®viotonnewsnapers.com; 
nancy.newhoff@wcfcourler.com; newsroom@wdcourler.com; I devine@carrollsoaner.com; 
d.burns@carrollsoaper.com; news®ant-news.com; news®globegazette.com; news@soencerdallyreporter.com; 
cbielema@cljntonherald.com; news@clintonherald.com; jqaines®thehawkeye.com; amv.giUigan@thmedia.com; 
ehogstrom®wcinet.com; mgiHes®wcinet.com; dustin.kass®tbmedla com; benjamin f!Sher@tbmedja com; 
editor®oe\welndai!vregister.com; news@oelwejndallyregister.com; editor@cbar!escitypress.com; 
editor®freemanjournal.net; news@monews.net; klangmaid@newtondallynews.com; 
mmendenhall@newtondailynews.com; apelzer®newtondai!ynews.com; newsroom@newtoodailynews.com; 
news@ffiedger.com; daily-iowan@uiowa.edu; dqceditor®dai!vqate.com; edjtor®dailydem.com; 
zack kucharsk!@theqazette.com; james !ynch@thegazette.com; brlan.morel!f@thegazette.com; 
rod.hosbart@thegazette.com; georae.ford®thegazette.com; michaelcbew.castranova@thegazette.com; 
katie.brumbe!oe®theqazette.com; anqela@corridorbusiness.com; dave@corrldorbusiness.com; 
Jbradstream@timesrepublican.com; oews@timgsrepublican.com; jone!lis@arausleader.com; 
news®muscatinejournal.com; srltter@kcstar com; paul.qoodsell@owh.com; kevin.cole®owh.com; 
roseaon.morlnq@owh.com; senteditor@gmall.com; bmiHer®s\ouxdtviournal.com; 
frontdoor@siouxcityjournal.com; bhayworth@siouxdtvjournal.com; ddreeszgn@sjouxcitvjournal.com; 
dpitt®ap.ora; smdetridqe@ap.org; newsroom©bpcdm.com; perrvbeeman@bpcdm.com; 
suzannebehnke®hpcdm.com; katehayden@hncdm.com; chareby@aol.com; todd.dorman@tbeqazette.com; 
erin.murohy@lee.net; jon.leu@nonpareilonline.com; mlke.brown!ee@nonpareilonline.com; 
kschmjdt@qctjmes.com; etibbetts®gctimes.com; MChrlstenseo@gctimes.com; \boardman®gctimes.com; 
aya\entjne@qctimes.com; emi!y.berch@iowastatedaily.com; annellse we\ls@iowas!;atedaily com; 
travjs.charlson@iowastatedaily.com; mcrumb@amestrjb.com; sscu!l®crestonnews.com; 
news@crestonnews.com; tgoldizen@ottumwacourler.com; mmilner@ottumwacourier.com; m•b@washjrnl.com; 
darwink®lisco.com; editor®messengernews.net; paulscott@decorahnews com; reyiew@danbutv-ja.com; 

I j 

· editorlal@nonpareilonline.com; newsroom@oress-dtlzen.com; kbo\ten®dmreg.com; 
onllne@dmrea.com; pwlndsor@registermedia.com; rstassenbe@realstennedja.com; 

· bcrodriguez@reaistennedia.com; rachelsb@reqlstennedia.com; moatane@dmreq.com; 
scott®kfab.com; Chris@KFAB.com; knei@kneiradlo.com; brand®kmgo com; 

jstein®nrqmedla.com; scott®1650thefan com; info@Jife1019.com; 

l.mm' 

i. 

· jeff®carrollbroadcast!ng.com; 
bi\l®kcmrfm.com; 

jim.mertens@wqad.com; · 
aeoffrey.roth@3newsnow.com; i 
jcopley@kimt com; news@kimt.rpm; 

nm• 
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Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

qalo.schaefer@loras.edu; daily-lowan®uiowa.edu; n\tv@northlibertviowa.org; newsreleases@kcra.com; 
adam.carros@kcra.com; josh.scheinb\um®kcrg.com; news®cbs2iowa.com; steve.muntz@iavaney.edu; ~ 
Susan fiPlVJ; oubllcinformation@jpty.org; jhovem@hearst.com; news@kcci.com; arsmjth@hearst.com; 
dcqrdin@hearst.com; cfodor@hearst.com; edhanson@hearst.com; tmagel@hearst.com; 
mqmclntosh@hearst.com; donnasmlth®hearst.com; lnichols@hearstcom; dave.price@whotv.com; 
rod.peterson@whotv.com; matt.baker@whotv.com; amanda.vizcarra@whotv.com; news@whotv.com; 
jodi.whitworth@whotv.com; lisa.felton@whoty.com; News@wearejowa com; mwaldo@weareiowa.com; 
mrossi®wearejowa.com; news@mvabcS.com; chofmann®weareiowa.com; news®kwqc.com; 
blwa\don@shgtv.com; areyna@sbgtv.com; mspeas®ktvo com; news@ktvo.com; mbreen@ktjv com; 
bbreen©J<tiv com; mfarley@ktiv.com; jwatson®kttc.com; ktlvnews@ktjy.com; kb\iven@ktiv.com; 
tseaman®kcautv.com; news@kcauty.com; andymichae\82@yahoo.com; kmsc®mornings!de.edu; 
ccummings®shaty.com; news®kyoutv com; pbrink@kyoutv com; Josh B.HaskeJI®abc.com; 
jack v.date@abc.com; amber.wang@abc.com; Alana.Abramson@tlme.com; ca!me\da@ap.om; jlmone@ap.org; 
elarson4@bloombem.net; mross@bgov.com; igcolonel®hotmail.com; katherlne.mi\ler@buzzfeed.com; 
aray.rosie?®amail.com; lksmith@c-span.org; jmcardle®c-span.ora; watsone@cbsnews.com; 
facethenat(on@cbsnews.com; dilibit@gma\l.com; aditi.sanga!@turner.com; keyin.colller@tumer.com; 
jacobfisch!er@cqrollcall.com; hello@cyberscoop.com; bel\o@statescoop.com; sean.lynqaas@cyberscooo.com; 
hayley.munquia@qmail.com; !issa.kaplan@foxnews.com; specia!@foxnews.com; rick.dibe!la®foxnews.com; 
jenny.buchho!z®foxnews.com; henrv.k!apper@foxnews.com; christopher.snyder@foxnews.com; 
icurtis@gopac.org; tonya.rowers@foxnews.com; kevin.djaz@startribune.com; contact@iir.com; 
sarah.ampolsk@kyodonews.com; seema.mehta@latimes.com; rache!@lawnewz.com; 
ashley.pratte@lifezette.com; mwrecio@gmai!.com; iesse.bemman@nbcunl.com; eschultheis@icwa.om; 
submit@nationalreview.com; bbordelon@natlonaliournal com; yega@nhkdc.com; ben.popken@nbcunj.com; 
vaughn.hillyard®nbcunl.com; gabrie!@nytlmes.cam; wa!t®nytimes.com; nate.cohn®nytjmes.com; 
alicia.parlaoiano@nytimes.com; bosman@nytimes.com; CNorris@newshour.ara; ebaker@npr.org; 
Pfessler@npr.om; tfitzqera!d®ohillynews.com; dsamue!sohn®noHtico.com; nkoreckl®po\it(co.com; 
esco!lins@usatoday.com; jessica.huseman®propub!ica.org; gideon.resnick®thedailybeast com; 
rwllson®thehil! com; editor@thehill.com; leasley@tbehill com; editoria!@nvtimes.com; editor@thepostemai!.com; 
He!dj.Przvby\a@nbcuni.com; paul sioger@wqbh.om; mcnicho!s@usatoday.com; jse!din®voanews com; 
rvan knutson®wsj.com; jeanne.cumm!ogs®wsj.com; reid.epstein®nytimes.com; rebecca.baflhaus®wsi.com; 
aaron.zitner@dowjones.com; alexa.corse@wsj.com; matea.go\d@washpost.com; ioseph.marks®washoost.cqm; 
ddrucker®washingtonexaminer.com; mmil!er@iwpnews.com 
MEDIA RELEASE: Official statement from Secretary Pate regarding Iowa caucuses 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:07:00 AM 
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OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

(515) 725-2942 

MEDIA RELEASE: Office statement from Secretary Pate regarding Iowa Caucuses 

DES MOINES -Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate released the following statement today regarding 

the Iowa Caucuses: 

"The Iowa Secretary of State's Office and county auditors have no official role in the Iowa Caucuses. 
They are run by the political parties. Although the caucuses are the kickoff of the presidential 
nominating process, they are not elections. Iowans do a terrific job of vetting the candidates and I 
congratulate the tens of thousands of citizens who turned out on caucus night and made their voices 
heard. 

The accuracy of the Iowa Democratic Party's vote totals is much more important than the timeliness 
of releasing the results. I am glad to hear they have a paper trail for their votes, just as we use paper 
ballots in all official elections in the State of Iowa. I support IDP while they take their time and 
conduct checks and balances to ensure the accuracy and integrity of the votes." 
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Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.goy 

### 

SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

fi&!JfmllDIJ 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

HalL Kevin fSOSJ 
Ross. Michael fSOS]; Burhans. Heidi fSOSJ; Widen Molly [5051 
Pate. Paul fSOSl 
Media reports already 
Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37:00 PM 
imaaeOOl.png 
imaQt~Q02.rng 
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image006.png 

Washington Post story: https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02[03/conservatives-push­

false-cl aims-voter -frar Jd-twitter -jowans-prepare-caucus/ 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTE(;RITY 

DLllmSDI! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevin fSOSl 

Ross Michael fSOSl; Burhans Hejdl [5051; Aleksander Kristina [SOSJ 

pate. Paul fSOSl; Widen Molly fSOSJ; Gookin Eric fSOSl; Hlcok Wes fSOSJ; Burhans Heidi rsos]; Merrick Joel 
IS.QSJ; Kramer Lance fSOSl; Ccile Dale fSOSJ; Antle Kendall fSOSl; Phillips. Kvle fSOSJ; mbenson©sso.ora 

Monday clips 

Moriday, February 3, 2020 4:37:54 PM 
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I've been playing whack-a-mole on social media all day with the false Judicial Watch claims, and 

haven't had time for anything else, so this isn't even close to all the media clips. Consider it Monday 

pt. 1. To be continued ... 

Also, TVNews, where we get the video clips from, was hit with a ransomware attack last week, so we 

don't have any clips from them available right now. 

Judicial Watch 

DMR: The misinformation campaign: Iowa SOS blasts Judicial Watch for insinuating voter fraud 

Media from NASS 

Fox News: Iowa's secretary of state concerned about 'misinformation' days ahead of caucuses 

AP: Election officials get training before 2020 voting 

Wa Po: Election officials confident about security days before first contests of 2020 

VoteShield 

Clarksville Star: VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections 

Sigourney News-Review: Iowa's partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections 

Voter reg 

StateScoop: Securing elections starts with securing voter registration (claims with "teamed up with 

CIO" for Vote Shield) 

Felons 
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KGLO Radio in Mason City: Governor clears backlog. 400 ex-felons get voting rights in time for 

Caucuses 

WOI-TV in West Des Moines: Iowa governor approves over 400 applications from felons for voting 

rights restoration 

Elected official residence 

Iowa Public Radio: Woodbury County Supervisor resigns a week after voter registration canceled 

Youth Straw Poll 

KYOU-TV in Ottumwa: Mock caucus held for OHS students 

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Sioux City East High participates in Iowa Youth Straw Poll 

Council Bluffs Daily Nonpareil: SttJdents pick Yang Trump in statewide straw poll 

Cedar Rapids Gazette: Youth Straw Poll Jan. 28 

Mason City Globe Gazette: Iowa Youth Straw Poll: Clear Lake Mason City students on opposite sides 

USMCA signing 

Spencer Daily Reporter: Iowa contingent on hand for USMCA signing 

Other states 

Illinois: Election officials reveal more issues with automatic voter registration- this time with info 

from 16-year-olds being forwarded 

National 

Huff Po: Twitter rolls out new tool to report voting misinformation 

McClatchy: Jason Kander's voting rights group to merge with anti Citizens United PAC 
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Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa. gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11r:JmJSD~ 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Iowa Secretarv of State Paul D. Pate 
More Iowa voter registrations than eligible votes in 8 Counties 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:07:30 PM 

22.7(18) 

It is being reported that Judicial Watch has suggested that in 8 Iowa Counties, the number of 
registered voters exceeds the number of eligible voters. It is also being reported that the Iowa 
Secretary of State denies that is the case, but WON'T RELEASE THE RECORDS. 

With the Iowa Democrat Caucus DEBACLE, don't you think it would be advisable to NOT 
COMPOUND the DISGRACE by HIDING the FACTS? 

Voter Fraud "doesn't exist", claim the Democrats, yet indications of circumstances that would 
facilitate VOTER FRAUD ABOUND across the country. The problem is further 
exacerbated, demanding MORE government TRANSPARENCY, NOT LESS, is the 
widespread belief that if the government is involved, CORRUPTION IS INEVITABLE. 

OPEN THE RECORDS to AUDIT! 
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From: 
To: 

Daniel Funke 
Hall. Kevin rsos1 

Subject: 
Date: 

Quick information request from Politi Fact (Deadline: 4:30 p.m. EST) 
Monday, February 3, 2020 1:51:46 PM 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope you're doing well. I'm a reporter for PolitiFact and I'm reaching out for your office's 
recent statement about a Judicial Watch report. 

Here is patt of the statement, which was posted on Twitter and 
elsewhere: https://twitter.com/JessicaHuseman/status/1224405284044574720 

Would you mind sending me this statement for use in my fact-check? I expect my story will 
publish today around 4:30 p.m. EST. 

Thanks so much! 

Daniel Funke 
Reporter, PolitiFact 
politifact com 
727-553-4336 (office) 
770-298-7796 (cell+ messaging apps) 

I 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000139

F"'m: ~ 
To: ~ 
SubJMI: RE: PR' Fact<he<k 

Thank you for this. 

I have been working on this all morning, and from what l see the Judicial Watch report is wrong for several reasons. 

However, the data !hall have shows that there are Indeed more registered voters than there are residents over 18 in five counties: Dallas, Johnson, lyon, Dickinson, Scott. 

To reach this number, I used the numbers you provided and compared them with the Census' most recent 5 year estimate (2014-2018): hupd/www remus r•miprogilllilll=_ 
Sl<ryeysfrfecennjal-censrrs(a bo<!f(yofjng-righ!skJ.:ap.2l:!20.JJ.trn 

I have been told that this is normal, because the 5-year Census predictions rely on population numbers from the middle of the 5-year period, and therefore do not rcficct current 
populations. 

Do you recogni?.c those numbers as correct? 

Thank you, 

Louis Baudoin-Laarman 

louis BAUDOlN-LAARMAN 
Fac/;;hecking journalist 

1500 K S~eet. Washlnglon. DC. 20005 

Tel.: +I 202 414 0564 

FP- Comprendre le monde 

Rejoignez-nous sur: 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOSj [mailto:Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov] 
Sent: 04 February 2020 12:29 
To: Lou\> BAUDOIN <Louls.BAUDO!N@afp.com> 
Subject: RE: AFP factcheck 

FOR IMMEDIATE RElEASE 
CONTACT: Kevin Halt 
Communication> Director 
[515) 725-2942 

J 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

MEOlA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false daims regard lng Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES-A Washington D.C.·based organization made false claim> today In a news release regarding voter registration Information In eighllowa counties. Judicial Watch dalms that total 
registration numbers In these counties are larger than the etlglbte voter populotion. Offidat data complied by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows I his Information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out Inaccurate data regarding V<Jier registration, and it's espedally disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa CaUCliS to do this," Secretary Pate 
said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode V<Jterconfidence In elections. They 
should stop this misinformation campaign hnmedialely and quit trying to disenfranchlso Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are nqbHr!y:wai]able on the Secretary of State's website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch In their news 
release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registrallon numbers, the organization's claims about Iowa populaHon are greatly llndercstlmated, according to actual data from the !I S Cenws Bmeau. 

The Iowa Secrcta1y of State's Office stand> With its county auditors and lhe methods they use to provide dean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin HDtl 
Communications Director 
Office of iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725"2942 
Kn,jn Ho!l@sps i®'!l.J>OY 
SF.RVICE ·l'ARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 

ljCfmtmD~ 

From: Louis BfiUDDtN <lo!JI< BA!IDOlN®afu cam> 
Sent: Tuesday, February4, 20209:S2AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SDS] <Ke,dn Hall@ws Iowa wy> 

SubJett:AFP Factchod: 

Good morning, 

!lUll 

lam a fact-<:heckingjournalist for AFP news agency, and today I am looking into tho Judicial Watch report according to which 8 Iowa countle> have more registered voters than voting-age residents. 
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I have been looking at the numbers that the secretary of state used In his debunk of the claim: ht!Jwll<.qs jowa roy/elect(.Qmfpdi/\IR5tat91rcb!wl2omlcqJan?O ndf 

Titey differ from the ones l found on the Electoral Assistance Commission websites, sometimes by several thousands: hllps·/!data census gov/cedscjltable? 
1id-AQSSI5V201fl S0101&q-05QOOOOIIS19059 19119 19121 19103 1915719163 19181 1QQ4Q&yjntqge:=2018&1ayep:CQ1mly&h!depreyjew-frllse&rld:=S01D1 C01 QQ1F 

I'm guessing that your numbers and those of the EAC are complied differently? Is there anything In particular that might account for this dlfferencei' 

Would it be possible to also have a statement on Uw Judicial Watch report that became viral on Twitteryesterday?Whywas It Important for the seneataty of state to react7 Has anything like this 

happened in the past? 

My dcadlln" Is this evening. could we maybe schedule a call for the end of the momlng? 

Thank you, 

louis Baudoln-laarman 

Louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN 
Facl-checkingjoumalisl 
1500 KStreet- Washington, DC, 20005 

Tel.: •1 20Z 414 0564 

Rejolgnaz-n<ous sur: 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Subjodr 
P•!o: 

""-""-""' -RE:Ift'Fllctdle<k 
T!le>d•y,f<bruory'l,2010ll:<S;OON-I -"'""""" ----

FOR IMMEDIATE RElEASE 
CONTACT: Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 

{515) 725·2942 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES-A Washington D.C.-based organllatlon made falsa claims today In a news release regarding voter registration Information In eight Iowa wunties. Judicial Watch claims that total 
registration numbers In these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information Is false. 

"It's unfortunate thlsorganl<<llion continues to put out lnacwrate data regarding voter registration, and it'sespeciallydisconcertingtheychose the day of the Iowa Caucus Ia do thl>: Secretary Pale 

said. "My office has told thi> organization, and others who have made similar claim>, that their data regarding Iowa I> deeply II awed and their false claims eroda volar confidence In elections. They 
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are mrbllc!y ayajlableon the Secretary of Stale's website. They are updated monthly. Tbesr npmhel< show that the ones clolmed by Judicio I Watch In their news 

re)ea>e today are patently false. 

Along with their false dalmsab01lllhe voter regislrallon numbers, the organization's claims about Iowa papulation are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the !I s V>ns!!< Bmra••. 

The Iowa Secretary of Stale's Office stands with Its c01mty auditors and the mel hods they use to provide dean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hnll 
Communications Di~ector 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kcl'jn !!olflifsos jmm gm• 

S"RVICE ·PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11i:Jimtlial~ 

From: louis BAUDOIN <louis.BAUDOIN@afp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February4, 2020 9:52AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOSJ <Kevln.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: AFP Factcheck 

Good morning 

"" 

I am a fact·checklngjournallst for AFP news agency, and today I am looking into the Jtrdicial Watch report according to which Blowa counties have more registered voters than voting-age residents. 

I have been looking a\ tho numb01s that Um secretary of state used In his debunk of the claim: ilttps•fko< jowa ggylelect!ommQfNRStatsArrhjyei2020/CoJan20 pdf 

They differ from the ones I found on the Electoral Assistance Commission websites, sometimes by seveml thousands: https"{ldata census goylcedscjltab!e? 
!ld-ACSSI5V201B S0101&g-05QOOOO!IS19059 1911919121 19103 19157 19163 19181 19049&yjnlage 2018&\ayepcounty&hjdePreview=fqlse&rjd=:S0101 G01 001E 
I'm guessing that your numbers and those of the EAC are compiled differently?!> there anything in particularthatmightaccounlfor this difference? 

Wmrld II he possible to also have a statement on the Judicial Watch report that became viral on Twitter yesterday? Whywa> it important for the secreatary of slate Ia react? Has anything like this 

happened in the past? 

My deodllne Is this evening, could we maybe schedule a c~ll for the end of the morning? 

Thank you, 

Louis Baudoln·Laarman 

Louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN 
Fact-checkingjoumalisl 
1500 KStreet- Washington. DC. 20005 
TO!.: +1 202 414 0564 

FP- Com prendre le monde 

Rejoignez-oous sur: 
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from: 
To: 
~ 

"'"""""" IU':Affl\>d<h«l: 
T...day,Februory1,10101:15:00PN 

""""""" -----
This Is for Informational purposes, not for quoting me; 

I looked at numbers from 2019, the most current, which show only one county with more; lyon, the most Republican county in the state (81% voted forTfllmp in 2016). 

Dallas County is one oft he fastest growing in the Midwest, so data from two years ago would be way behind. 

Additionally, JW does not factor in the fact that 17-year-olds are eligible to register to vote in Iowa, and approximately S,OOOofthem are registered. S.O daimlng those registrants as part of a pool of 

18+ population Is erroneous and skews the numbers. 

Addltionaity, we are required by law to keep Inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These are people that have most likely moved away. They would have to show Voter ID to casta ballot 
again in Iowa. To Include them In the data creates a false Impression. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Sccrelary·efStatc Paul D. Pat\l 
(515)725-2942 
Ko•yln flidl@sos im'·" gm• 

SERVIC.I<: ·l'ARTICIPATJON ·INTEGRITY 

ln!:Jiml'i:ID~ 

From: louis BIIUDOIM <louls.BIIUDOIN@afp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February~. 2020 12:24 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov> 

Subject: RE:AFP Factcheck 

Thank you lor this. 

I have been wor~ingon this all morning, and from who\ I 5ee the Judicial Watch report Is wrong for several reasons. 

However, Uw data that I have sliows that there are Indeed more registered voters than tlicre are resident~ over 181n five counties: Dallas, Johnson, lyon, Dlc~lmon, Scott. 

To reach this number, I used the numbers you provided end compared them with the Census' most recent 5 year estimate (2014-2018): httpd/www rensm gov/nrogmms. 

s•nveysldecynnja].crnsus/ahm!!/ypJjng-rjghts/cvop 2010 htm] 

I have been told tltat this is normal, because the 5-yea.r Census predictions rely on population numbers from the middle of the 5-year period, and therefore do not reflect current 
populations. 

Do you recogni~e those numbers as correct? 

Thank you, 

Louis Baudoin-L1annan 

Louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN 
Facl·drecking joume!ist 
1500 K Street • Washington, DC, 20005 

Tel.: +1 202 414 0564 

Rejoignez-oous sur: 

Frem: Hall, Kevin (SOS](waHtn·Keyjo Hq!J®ws[ow,., w~J 

Sent: ()II February 2020 12:2g 
To: Louts BAUDOIN <I q11js 8111lDO[N®qfp mm> 

Subject: RE:AFP Factchetk 

FOR IMMEDIIITE RElEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 
Communication> Director 
(S15)725·2g42 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY or STATE 

MEOlA RHEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C.-based organization made false daims today in a news release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total 
registration numbers In these co untie> arc larger than \he eligible voter pepulatlon. Official data complied by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information is false. 

'It's unfortunate this organllillion continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it'sespec!allydl>concertlng they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do thls,n Secretary !'ate 

said. •My office has told this organlzallon, and others who have made similar claim>, that their data regarding Iowa Is deeply flawed and their folse claims erode voter confidence in elections. They 

should stop this misinformation campaign Immediately and q11it trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 
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Iowa's voter reeislralion slallslics are Pll~l~!ili!on the Secretary of State's website. They are updated monthly. These numbe" show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news 

release today are palenHy false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter reelslrallon numbers, the organizal!on's claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the II S Cens11s B•~reau. 

The Iowa Secretary of Slate's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to provide dean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretap,· of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725·29·12 . 
K<'Vjn Holl@sps i"W' gm• 

SERVICE-; PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

~~fm[ijl:l~ 

from: Louis BAUDOIN <lo!!js Bi\l!DOIN®afn com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:52AM 
To: flail, Kevin (SOS] <Keyjn Hall®ws jm'@ goy> 

Subject: AFP Facldmck 

Good morning. 

"'" 

I am a fact-<:heckingjournalist for J\FP news agency, and today I am looking into the Judicial Watch report according to which 81owa counties have more registered voters than voting-age residents. 

I have been )ooking at the numbers that the secretary of state used in his debunk of the dalm: ht!Q'dlsm jowa eovfelertjonslrdfNRstat<Archlve/zozo/cqlan?Q ndf 

They differ from the ones J found on the Ele<:toral Assistance Commission wcbsites, someTimes by several thousands: hllps·Udala canst IS goylcadsc!ltab!e? 
Ud,ACSST5Y?018 S0101&q=05QOOOOI JS19059 19119 19121 19103 19157 191S3191811Q04g&yjntage 2018&1ayepcoqnty&hjdepreyjew false&cid-S0101 C01 001E 
I'm guessing that your numbers and those oft he fAC are complied differently? Is there anything In particular that might accmmt for this difference? 

Would II be possible to also have a statement on the Judicial Walch report that became viral on Twitter yesterday? Why was It important fort he secreatary of stale to react? Has anything like this 
happened in the past? 

My deadline Is this eve nine, could we maybe sthedule a call for the end of the morning? 

Thank you, 

louis Baudoln-l.aarman 

Louis BAUDOIN-LAARMAN 
Fad .checking jaumalisl 

15QO KSlteel- washington. DC, 20005 
To\L; +1 202414 0564 

Rejolgnez-nous aur: 
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From: Ross Michael f5051 
To: 
Cc: 

Burhans Heidi [5051; Hall. Kevin f505J; Widen Mol!y f5051 
Pate Paul [5051 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Kevin, 

RE: AP lnquhy on voting rolls In Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 10:25:27 AM 
imaqeOOl.pnq 
imaqe002.png 
imaqe003.png 
image004.onq 
imageOOS.pnq 
imaqe006.poq 
jmaqe007.pnq 
jmaqe008.pnq 
imaqe009.png 
image010.png 
image011.png 
image012.pnq 
image013.pnq 

I'm good with your response, I don't see a need to additional information. 

Michael Ross 

Deputy Secretary of State 

Chief of Staff 

Direct: (515) 725-2874 

michael.ross@sos.iowa.qov 

From: Burhans, Heidi [505] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:43AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [505] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; 

Widen, Molly [505] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

Yes, non-active voters are on the rolls, per Iowa Code directing our list maintenance. 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.qov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 

sos.iowa.goy 
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:35AM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] 

<Michaei.Ross@sos.jowa gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <PatJI.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: FW: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

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

mcrmsar& 
From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:34AM 

To: Klepper, David <DKiepper@ap.om> 

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

11~1m~DI! 
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

https:l/twitter.com/charliekirk11/status/1224068914067329024 

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

recipients named above. If the reader ofthis communication is not the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone 

at+ 1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you. 

~----- ------- -- ---- ---------...... --.. ---. ----- ---- ---------- ---- ---------------- . -. --...... -----.. ----- --. ------------- ------ ------------------. ------ --
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Kevin, 

Klepper. David 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 
RE: AP Inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 10:24:08 AM 
1FC5442295BC4244A32ECA27 A659256 7 .pnq 
560383EB6ED 14 7B4A41D8A4BE80317EE.pnq 
7656498CC56A418CBCB60B968C079676.pnq 
3E37BF2FB019464CA673C795915C971E.pnq 
F2935EAA368844889317D9E8C8803068.pnq 
28013B35B3B7489BACEB8E78818CF424.pnq 

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

From: Hall. Kevin fSOSJ 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34AM 

To: Klepper, David 

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State's website for anyone to 

see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link: 

https :1/sos. iowa .gov /elections/voterreg/cou nty. htm I 

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

nrJrmt~Jal! 

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

https://twitter.com/charliekirkll/status/1224068914067329024 

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
·-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··················· 
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
'~'''!''I<J''" at+ 1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Burhans Heidi [5051 
Hall Kevin [5051; Ross Michael [5051; Widen. Molly fSOSl 
Pate Paul [5051 

RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls In Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 8:43:27 AM 
image007.pnq 
imaqe008.pnq 
imaqe009.pnq 
image010.png 
lmage011.png 
Jmage012.png 
image013.png 
image014.png 
imaqe015.pnq 
image016.pnq 
imaqe017.pnq 
imaqe018.png 
imaqe019.png 

Yes, non-active voters are on the rolls, per Iowa Code directing our Jist maintenance. 

Heidi Lo Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa gov 

SERVICE o PARTICIPATION o INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:35AM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [505] 

<Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [505] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

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



JW000151

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11CfmtsDIU 

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

https :1/sos. iowa .gov /el ections/voterreg/cou nty. htm I 

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

11CfmtsD~ 

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

though this isn't specific to to day's Caucus, we're seeing a claim made by Tom Fitton of Judicial 

Watch is getting traction today: 

https ://twitter. com /cha rl i eki rk 11/statu s/12240689140673 2902 4 

Basically, he's alleging that thanks to non-active voters (dead, moved away, etc] the rolls in eight 

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

Kleoper David 
Hall. Kevin fSOSJ 
RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 8:35:28 AM 
imageOOl.ong 
lmaqe002.pnq 
lmaqe003.pnq 
lmaqe004.pnq 
lmageOOS.pnq 
lmage006.pnq 

Great. This is very helpful. And thank you for alerting me to SOS Pate's response as well. 

David Klepper 

The Associated Press 

dklepper@ap.org 

(518) 269-2290 

@davidklepper 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34:29 AM 

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

ncme~al! 

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

https://twjtter.com/charliekirk11/status/1224068914067329024 

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
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press inunediately by 
tPic•nh.cmP. at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevin [5051 
Klenner David 
RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 8:34:00 AM 
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This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State's website for anyone to 

see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link: 

https :1/sos. iowa .gov /elections/vote rreg/cou nty. htm I 

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

rirJfmllD 

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

https: //twitter .com/cha rli eki rk11/status/12 2 4068914067 3 29024 

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

~ ..... ---- ----------- ----------- ------ ------- -----.. -.---. -----....... ---..... -.. ---... -.... -----..... -.. -.-- ---.----- --------- ------------- ---- -- ----- --
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Burhans Heidi fSOSl 

Hall Kevin fSOSl; Ross Michael fSOSl; Widen. Molly fSOSJ 

Pate Paul fSOSl 

RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

Monday, February 3, 2020 10:30:04 AM 
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Journalist seems to be agreeing with us that Mr. Fitton's claims are false. Wouldn't it be good to ensure 
journalist has the best information we can provide on this topic? 

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

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:27 AM 

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
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

ru:umsal! 
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

From: Hall Kevin [SOSJ 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:34AM 

To: Klepper David 

Subject: RE: AP inquiry on voting rolls in Iowa 

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State's website for anyone to 

see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link: 

https :1/sos. iowa .gov /e I ections/voterreg/cou nty. htm I 

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
Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11~lmSDI! 

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

https: //twitter. com/cha rl jeki rk 11/status/122 4068914067 3 2902 4 

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

Best/ 

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

recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is notthe intended recipient, you are 

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

Griffin. Janelle 
Hall Kevin rSOSJ 
RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 
Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:54 PM 

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work? 

From: Griffin, Janelle 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06PM 

To: Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 

Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 

Importance: High 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope your Monday is going well. 

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping Iowa 
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

Email: janelle.griffin@turner com I Twitter: @janellegCNN 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Griffin Janelle 
Hall. Kevjn fSOSJ 
RE: CNN InteiYiew Request: Paul Pate 
Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:35 PM 

Totally get it- we'd love to make it work, so please keep me posted 

May I have your cell number for my records? 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57PM 

To: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com> 

Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 

I'm checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before I can get back to you. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 

Hi Kevin, 

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work? 

From: Griffin, Janelle 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM 

To: Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa gov 

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

Hall Kevin fSOSJ 
Ehrenbera Halayne 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer inteiView request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:20:00 AM 
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Hi Halayne, 

He's not available for the interview, but did issue this statement today: 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

(515) 725-2942 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official statement from Secretary Pate regarding Iowa Caucuses 

DES MOINES- Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate released the following statement today regarding 

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

~~w;,mq•_ ... a• ..... , 
lildUWJ~ ~ 

From: Ehrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com> 
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Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:47AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 

2/4 

Thank you. 

Halayne Ehrenberg 

Editorial Producer 

CNN 

1-212-275-9108 (office) 

1-917-797-4883 (cell) 

Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message--------

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Date: 2/4/20 9:44AM (GMT-05:00) 

To: "Ehrenberg, Halayne" <Ha(ayne.Ehrenberg@turner com> 

Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 

2/4 

Halayne, 

I will ask him. I hope you and everyone and CNN understands, the Iowa Caucuses are not official 

State of Iowa elections. They run entirely by the political parties and the Secretary of State's Office 

has no role in tabulating or reporting the results. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE ·PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11r:31mSDB! 

From: Ehrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:37AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4 
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Importance: High 

Kevin, 
Wolf Blilzer would like very much to have Secretary Pate on the Situation Room tonight to discuss the 

Iowa caucus situation. 
The program is on from 5p-7p ET and we would be happy to talk with the Secretary in whichever hour 

works best for him. 
We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 
Thanks very much. 

Halayne Ehrenberg 

Editorial Producer 

CNN 

1-212-275-9108 (office) 

1-917-797-4883 (cell) 

halayne.ehrenberg@turner com 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Thank you. 

Ehrenbem. Halayoe 
Hall. Kevin fSOSJ 
RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer Interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:46:58 AM 
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Halayne Ehrenberg 
Editorial Producer 
CNN 
1-212-275-9108 (office) 
1-917-797-4883 (cell) 
Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smat1phone 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]'' <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Date: 2/4/20 9:44AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Ehrenberg, Halayne" <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com> 
Subject: RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, 
Tuesday 2/4 

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

nr:umsal! 
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
Wolf Blitzer would like very much to have Secretary Pate on the Situation Room tonight to discuss the 

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

h a layne .eh ren berg@tu rner.co m 

,--------------------------------------------------·----------------------------------------------------------------------------------·----··----··----··--: 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000169

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Halayne, 

Hall Kevin rsosJ 
Ehrenbera Halayne 
RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer inteiView request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:44:00 AM 
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

nctmt'la!' 
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

Halayne Eln·enberg 

Editorial Producer 

CNN 

1-212-275-9108 (office) 

1-917-797-4883 (cell) 
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h a I ayn e. ehrenberg @turner. corn 
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From: 
To: 

Ehrenberg Halayne 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: CNN Wolf Blitzer Interview request for Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate today, Tuesday 2/4 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:21:20 AM 
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Thanks, Kevin. 

Halayne Ehrenberg 

Editorial Producer 

CNN 
1-212-275-9108 (Office) 

1-917-797-4883 (Cell) 

Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:20 PM 

To: Ehrenberg, Halayne <Halayne.Ehrenberg@turner.com> 

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

ncrm~art 

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

Ha!ayne Ehrenberg@turner.com 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

--------Original message--------

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

numsaet 
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

halayne.ehrenberg@turner.com 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Widen Molly fSOSl 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 
RE: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Iowa 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:37:15 PM 
Statuses and Status Reasons.docx 

Send this and see if it answers her questions. 

Sincerely, 

Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 
Office of the Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 
Email: molly.widen@sos.iowa.gov 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:39 AM 

To: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Iowa 

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
RE: InteiVJew regarding voter registration claims? 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:59:00 PM 
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You seem to be ignoring the rest of what I wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive voters. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin. Hall@sos. iowa. goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11L.:nmtsa~ 

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims? 

Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI Judicial Watch is 

standing by it's count of eight counties-- they're saying the number of counties is 5 according to the 

other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their own data which involves 

interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers-- both California and Kentucky 

settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their 

numbers. 

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than voters: 

https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-claims-voter-fraud­

twitter -iowa ns-prepare-ca ucus/?iti d=h p rh p-bi gnews3 voter -fraud-15 5p m%3Ahomepage%2 Fstory­

ans 

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties: 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/judicial-watchs-voter-fraud-fear-mongering­

fi n ds-n ew-oppo ne nt -pro-voter -id-iowa-offici all 
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And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number. Starting 

to see the problem here? 

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8 here? Wouldn't 

one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to address? 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

Mark, 

We're not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put out 

yesterday. 

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits: 

-JW admitted they used old data. 

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

are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews 

the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting 

age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top 

in the country (81% for Trump in 2016). 

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

registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do this," 

Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar 

claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter 

confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit 

trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's website. They 

are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news 

release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization's claims about 

Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census 

Bureau. 

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

11~mJtijDfl! 

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims? 

I left a message already-- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration 

controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story ... 

Thanks, 

Mark Hemingway 
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ReaiCiearPolitics 

202-321-2229 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Mark, 

Hall Kevin fSOSl 
MW Hemingway 
RE: Interview regarding voter registration claims? 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:11:00 PM 
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We're not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put out yesterday. 

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

country (81% for Trump in 2016). 

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

11Cimt:IDI! 

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims? 

I left a message already-- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration controversy? 

I fear the Post has made a hash of the story ... 

Thanks, 

Mark Hemingway 

ReaiCiearPolitics 

202-321-2229 
·------------------·------··········································-····························------.-----.---···········---------------------------
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MW Hemingway 
RE: Interview regarding voter registration claims? 
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Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current 

data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most 

conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016). 

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

rn:Jrm~a~ 

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims? 

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank, what's 

the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here! 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

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

liD liD liD liD I [ii] J~ 

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

standing by it's count of eight counties-- they're saying the number of counties is 5 according to 

the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their own data which 

involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers-- both California and 

Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess voter registrations and no one 

disputed their numbers. 

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than voters: 

https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-claims-voter­

fra u d-twitter -iowans-prepa re-ca ucus/?itid~h p_rh p-bign ews3 _voter-fraud-

155pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans 

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties: 

https :1/www. washington post.com/pol itics/2020/02/03/j u d i cia 1-watchs-voter-fraud-fear­

mongeri n g-fi nds-new-oppo nent -pro-voter -id-iowa-offi cia I/ 

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number. 

Starting to see the problem here? 

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8 here? 

Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to address? 

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

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using 

old population data. 

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in Iowa. There 

are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population 

data skews their numbers. 

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. 

These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly 

skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than 

the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and 

one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016). 

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

registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official 

data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information is false. 

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

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's website. 

They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in 

their news release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization's claims 

about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. 
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Census Bureau. 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use 

to provide clean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 

### 

Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

[~J[~J[~J[~[~]~J 

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

controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash ofthe story ... 

Thanks, 

Mark Hemingway 

ReaiCiearPolitics 

202-321-2229 
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From: Burhans Heidi [SQSJ -RE: Iowa caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: Tuesday, February <l, 2020 9:55:00 AM 
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THANK YOU- You're the best,., simply the best! 

Heidi L. Bul'hans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi burhans®sos.lowa gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY 

From:••••••••1111•11• 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:29AM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.goV> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From: 11 Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Hejdj B!Jrhaos@sos jowa.goy> 

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:45AM 

Subject: FW: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

22.7(18) 

In case Kevin didn't get back to you last night, looping you in. I thought below was good news, so I wanted to share a positive with you. 

Thanks II! Oh, and remember, SOS has n.illb.ing to do with the caucuses-they are totally run by the parties *whew!* 
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Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Une 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

hejdj hllrhans®sos jowa gov 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hal!@sos.jowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <nM~j~ch~o~e~I~R~o~"~@·soisljioiwi'l"lolv>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi Burhans@sos jowa gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] 
<Molly Hammer@sos joY:'g gay>; 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Pau!.Pate@sos.iowa.goy> 

Subject: Fwd: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Facebook at least doing something. 

Get Outlook far jOS 

From: 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyjo Hall®sas jawa gay>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina A!eksaoder@sos jowa goy> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

From: "Hall, Kevin {505]" <Keyjn Hal!@sos jowg goy> 

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM 

"Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses- Face book Reporting Channel -We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help: 

https:/fwww face book com/ltJdida!Watch/posts/1 01575823648519437 

xts [QJ-68.AROJ80fseWOri9BAol Jt 1fLf9Yxh 161gZnOixgR8BzREBw6jgH MyVkFfQ l JOJ9zBo1 pPEaScgWq06yAs9CsPjjOt JCGG­

jGKNk9NOobpAeaarvWviK4SgvFM6mq2270019cP9JSD3tdk9kt88TkYMOe8GDb-

OSuATunrUdUYXAjPRWDamcV81 w3Tm3vgiPep005-pvN274-

5voyBamYX3Achwpl ri4t! J Ehd9XISdMEOOgdpSIPKj I Cdy8xsSesbc87AZWN kEErAdOI­

MSxg11DAVlJ bf?SczFx! S q3b1 !hFK a!clJYHpjl wBo9Qjwy61JWjy! 07 skl JBI2ctAFZw& to --R 
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page. 

Here's our rebuttal: https·//sos iowa gov/news/2020 02 02 html 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Keyin Hall@sos iowa gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn:JH:Jtllar3 

From:ll~ll~llll~ll.~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM 

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristjna.Aieksander@sos.jowa.gov> 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevjn.Hall®sos iowa gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM 

To: "Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Krjstina.Aieksander@sos.iowa gov> 

Subject: Iowa Caucuses Touching Base 

-
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from: 
To: 
Sub]-: 
Dole: 
Alto<hmenU< -

'kbwk ""'"?!'59<1 

At,;,..,. (,uru«< · Fo<<book~<p<ldmg O..M<l 
Wod,.,day, Fd><u•<Y 5, 2020 11:41:51 AH -

22.7(18] 

Thanks for including me in all the emalls the past few cloy>, and coordinating with Kevin on the false Info Issue. I've been out sick with the Hu the past few days, but will be more responsive from now on 

l<ris Alek•ander 

Communications Spedall>t 
Office of iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 281-7041 

From:~ll!llll!ll,lllllll,ll!!!!!l!!!l!!!l!!!!• 
Sent: Monday, February3, 101010:02 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin (sos) <Kevin.Hall@sm.iowa.g<>V> 
Cc: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS) <Kristina.Aiehander@sos.lowa.gov:> 
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

= 
From: 

Date: Monday, Februal)' 3, 2020 at 7:59PM 
To: "Hall, Kevin [sos]" <Kevin H1ll®sQ5 jowa goy> 

Cc: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Krjstjna Alekmder®sm jowa i'QY> 

SubJect: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Face book Reporting Channel 

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:57PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS) <KeldnJ:k[l@<m lmlfa pov> wrote: 

Thankyoullhey have new posts up, dollbling down on the fal>edaim>. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 
To: Hall, Kevin [505) <Keyjn Ha!l®sos jowa P!lv>; Alek>ander, Kristina (SOSJ <Krj<Tfna 1\lcksaodrr®sm im'la go~~> 
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses· racebook Reporting Channel .. ________________________ _ 
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• 
------ =;;.;;;;~;;:;;;; 
From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kry!o Hall®sos iowa ruw> 
Date: Mond~y, February 3, 2020 at 5:19PM 

To: , "Aleksander, Kristine [SOS]" <Krj;lioa Alcksanr!er®sps iowa goy> 
Subject: RE: Iowa Caucuses Facebook Reporting channel -We've been playing whack-a-molewlth thi.> false sto!Yall day. Is there anything you can do to help: hll~<SJLWW.\" facebook com/hrdjda!Watcb/oosts!J01575.613.fi4.B.519i3.l 

•Is (01-68 ABO r80fseWOrJ9BAollrrfl f9'(xb !611:ZVOiXpRBRzRFBw5jgHMyVkEfOIIOJ9r8nl pPFaScrWqQ5yAs9[spj!OrrCGG­

jGKNl9NOobnAeaarvWy!K4SgvEM6mn227001 9cP9 15Q3tdk!li;tBBikYMOe8GDb-OSrrAT!rnrl!dl Jyx81~mc\IBI w3Im3ygjPepOOS-pvN274 

5ttgyBamVX3AchwplrJA!IIEhd9XJSdMFOOqdp5JDKJW:dyBxs5pshcBZA7WNkfErAdOI 

MSX!!11DAVI I hiZSczEx! S q3hl !bEK a lei IYHPilwBo9QI\wijiiWjvl 07 skll6!2ctAF7w& In -R 

We've told them Is fak.:.. They have it PINNED to the top of their page, 

Here's our rebuttal; https.Jfsos iowa gpy/news/2020 02 02 btml 

Kevin llnll 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515)725-2'142 
KlaiulJoll@sps lowo em· 

SERVICE· PARTICIPATION INTF.GRIT\' 
<lmageOO! png> 
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From:!!l!!llll!ll,llllll!l!!!!ll!l!!l!!l!l• 
Sent: Mond_ay, February 3, 2020 3;511'M 
To: Aleksandcr, Krlllina [50S] <Kd1tjna Aleb;mder@ws tnwa ro~r> 
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Key!n Ha!!@sm jpwa P!lll> 
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

• From: 
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2.020 at 10:19 AM 
To: "Aieksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina Alehander®sm jowa gop 
Subject: Iowa Caucuses Touching Base 

-
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From: Bmhans Heidi f$051 
To: 
Cc: 

Hall. Kevjn f50S1; Ross Michael [5051; Widen Molly fSOSJ 
pate. Paul [5051 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Judicial Watch press release 
Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01:30 AM 
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We need to alert these counties immediately. Please craft what you want me to tell them. 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi. burhans®sos. iowa .qov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY 

sos.iowa.gov 

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM 

To: Ross, Michael [505] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [505] 

<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [505] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Judicial Watch press release 

Importance: High 

https:l/www.judicialwatch.org/press-releases/judicial-watch-eight-iowa-counties-have-total­

registration-rates-la rge r -th an-eligible-voter -popu I ation-at -least -18658-extra-n am es-on-iowa-votjn g­

rolls-217utm source-facebook&utm medium-social&utm campaign-press release&fbclid-lwAR2-

GoPmNzfD1jYdPCZ8TEpOrrOfpXD B9jkHmOyKPnbmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretaty of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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SERVICE o PARTICIPATION o INTEGRITY 

ll&:lfifUSD~ 

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
Monday, February 3, 2020 11:20:00 AM 
jmage009.pnq 
jmaqe010.pnq 
jmage011.png 
jmaqe012.png 
jmaqe013.png 
lmage014.png 
lmage002.png 

~ Jamie Dupree .., 
V' @jamiedupree 

The newest figures (released today) 
by the Iowa Secretary of State have 
much lower voter· registration 
numbers than charged by Judicial 
Watch. 

sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/ ... 
twitter.com/TomFitton/stat. .. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

lilllf':i r:~ IR!I!II ~ D • 
II illlt..dl LW ~ ~' 

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



JW000199

https :l/www. judicia I watch .org/press-rel eases/judicia !-watch-eight -i owa-cou nties-h ave-tota !­

registration rates I a rger -than-e! i gi ble-voter -population-at -least -18658-extra-n am es-o n-iowa-voti ng­

rolls-2/?utm source-facebook&utm medium-social&utm campaign-press release&fbclid-lwAR2-

GoPmNzfD1jYdPCZ8TEpOrrOfPXD B9jkHmOyKPnbmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11rJfmljD~ 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Key!n [SOSJ 

Widen Molly [SOSJ 

RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:46:00 PM 
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jmageOlO png 
!mage011 png 
lmaqe012.onq 
lmage013.png 
jmage014 pnq 
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lmage016.png 
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!mage019 png 
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Can you send me the link for lyon County that you're using for that? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Direclor 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

~l:Jfmellill! 

From; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:16 PM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael 

[SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

The issue is that they are using numbers that include inactive voters. Many list maintenance procedures require a voter 

to move from active -7 inactive~ to cancelled. 

County 
2018 EAVS 2018EAVS 

Active Inactive 

Dallas [ _ 5_8496[ . 

Johnson .-.·_-II_ ... _ 9]132[ 
Lyon .soslll 

:~:;~~k I_ ·_····_~~~!!I· 
Di cki ns~n _[~ ___ 13~i2J. 
Scott J 116164/ 

W~rr~n J _ 3~i2[ 

Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 

4305/ 
1'/i65[ 

4721 
7l3[ 

. 1s141 

- 75_8i 

12144/ 
io62[ 

2018EAVS 

Total Total Active 

Active and Voters as of 

Inactive 2/3/20 

Voters 

62801 - _5~592[ 
114297 96655[ 

8530 - - 8ii41 

CVAP 

61545 
108230 

8316 
. ii8261·- --- -iii8481 

14680 . - -12841 [------

. . .• ··-- 129971_ 13656 
115249[ i2841lol 
j361oL 3f>787f 

Office of the Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 
Email: molly widen@sos iowa gov 

% CVAPto 

EAVSActive 

Voters 

95.05%[ 
--89:75%1. 
-96:9~1 

94.93% 

% CVAPto 

Total Active 

as of 2/3/20 

96.97% 
89.31% 
97.57% 

Public 

Interest 
Percentage 

Assumptions 

114.8 
107.9 

.92:66%1 
88.o3%j--

. :9~,!tif[ . 
· ~i:I:t 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi Burhans@sos.iowa gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43 AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Ml.chacl..Bili.s@sos.jowa gov>; Widen, Molly 

[SOS] <Molly Hammer@sos.jowa gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

In addition to noting that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point out that their population count is 
wrong as well and direct people to census numbers? 

Heidi Lo Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE o PARTICIPATION o INTEGRITY 

1!!!1'!1~ 
li~A!I 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, 

Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.jowq.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paql pgte@sos jowg gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

Here's what I have so far. Michael and Paul have approved: 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 

(515) 725-2942 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY Of STATE 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

DES MOINES-A Washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding voter registration 

information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger 

than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information 

is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it's especially 

disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do this," Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this 

organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false 

claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying 

to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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Iowa's' voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's website. They are updated monthly. 

These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kcvin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

ru:um~a~ 

From: Burhans, Heidi [505] <Heidi Burhans@sos jowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [S05] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly 

[505] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <PatJI Pate@sos.jowa 1mv> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release 

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

515.250,7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall®sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos jowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [50S] <Heidi Burhans®sos jowa gov>; Widen, 

Molly [SOS] <Molly Hammer@sos jowa goy> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.jowa.g_o_y> 

Subject: Judicial Watch press release 

Importance: High 

htt ps: //www. judicia lwatch org/press-rel eases/judi cia 1-w atch -eight-iowa-co u ntjes-h ave-tota 1-reg i strati o n-rates-1 a rg er­

tb.ao..:.e.ligi.b.lB::~illf!l:::PQPJ.!J.atkm -at -I east-1 86 58-extra-names-on -i owa-votj n g-ro! Is-2il. 
tJtm sotJrce-facebook&tJtm meditJm-sodgl&tJtm campaign-press re!ease&fbcljd-[wAR2-

GoPmNzfDJ jYdPCZ8HpOrr0fPXD B9jkHmOyKPnbmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000203

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn:nmlja~ 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Widen Molly [5051 
Burhans Held! [5051; Hall Kevin rsosJ; Ross Mjchge! rsosJ 
F'ate paul (SOSJ 
RE: Judldal Watch press release DRAFT 
Monday, February 3, 2020 12:17:56 PM 
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The issue is thatthey are using numbers that include inactive voters. Many list maintenance procedures require a voter 

to move from active -7 inactive -7 to cancelled. 

2018EAVS 

2018EAVS 2018EAVS 
Total 

County 
Active Inactive 

Active and 

Inactive 

Voters 

Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 
Office of the Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 
Email: molly widen@sos iowa gov 

Total Active 

Voters as of 

2/3/20 

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43 AM 

Public 
% CVAPto % CVAPto 

Interest 
CIIAP EAVSActive Total Active 

Percentage 
Voters as of 2/3/20 

Assumptions 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Ha!!@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly 

[SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

In addilion to noting that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point out that their population count is 
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

heidi.burhans®sos.iowa.qov 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gQY.> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Hejdi.Bllrhans@sos.iowa gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos jowa gov>; Widen, 

Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

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

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding voter registration 

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
Keyin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000206

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Hejdj Bqrbaos@sos.jowq gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM 
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall®sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Mjchqei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly 

[SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos jowq goy> 

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

515.250:7021 Mobile 

hejdj bqrhqos@sos jowa gov 

SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOSJ <Kevin Hall®sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Mjchqei.Ross@sos.jowa gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Hejdj BtJrhqns@sos jowa gov>; Widen, 

Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Judicial Watch press release 

Importance: High 

htt ps ://www. judicia !watch . o rg/p ress-re leases/j ud ici a [-watch-eight-iowa-co u nti es-have-tota 1-regi strati o o-rates-[ a rger­

than-eligible-voter -population-at -least-18658 extra names-on-iowa-voting-rolls-2/? 

utm sotJrce facebook&utm medjum socjal&utm campaign press release&fbcljd !wAR2-

GoPmNzfDljYdPCZ8TEpOrrOfPXD B9jkHm0yKPnbmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kcvin.T-Iall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn::um(ljam 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: Hall Kevin fSOSl 
To: 
Cc: 

Burhans Heidi fSOSl; Ross Michael fSOSl; Widen Molly fSOSl 
Pate Paul fSOSl 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 
Monday, February 3, 2020 11:50:00 AM 
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

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C. organization made false claims today in a news release regarding 

voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration 

numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the 

Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information is false. 

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

Iowa's' voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's website. They are 

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

rn:umt'lal! 
From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; 

Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

In addition to noting that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point out that their 
population count is wrong as well and direct people to census numbers? 

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

<Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

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

llt:llmeiDI! 

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; 

Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.jowa.gov> 

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

heidi. burhans@sos. iowa .gov 

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

registratio n-rates-la rger -than-eli gi b I e-voter -popu I atio n-at -least -18658-extra-nam es-on-iowa-voti ng­

rolls-2/?utm source-facebook&utm medium-social&utm campaign-press release&fbclid-lwAB2-

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

11LllmSDI! 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000211

From: Burhans. Heidi [5051 
To: 
Cc: 

Hall Kevin [5051; Ross Michael [5051; Wjden. Molly [5051 
Pate Paul [5051 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFr 
Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43:25 AM 
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In addition to noting that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point out that their 
population count is wrong as well and direct people to census numbers? 

Heidi L. Bm·hans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

hejdj.btJrbans@sos.iowa.gov 

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

(515} 725-2942 

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

ncmsal! 
From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gmt>; Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; 

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

https: //www. judicia I watch .org/press-releases/j udi cia 1-watch-eight -iowa-cou nti es-h ave-tota !­

registration-rates-! arger -th a n-el igi ble-vote r -popu I ati on-at -least -18658-extra-na mes-on-iowa-voting­

rolls-2/?utm source-facebook&utm medium-social&utm campaign-press release&fbclid-lwAR2-

GoPmNzfD1iYdPCZ8TEpOrrOfPXD B9jkHmOyKPnbmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretmy of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11~1me1DI! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall Kevin fSOSJ 
Burhans Heidi [5051; Ross. Michael fSOSJ; Widen Molly [5051 
Pate. Paul fSOSJ 
RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 
Monday, February 3, 2020 11:33:00 AM 
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

ncm:~sa~J 

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

b.ttp,VLwww. judicia I watch .org/press-rel eases/judicia 1-watch-ei ght -i owa-cou nties-h ave-total­

registrati o n-rates-1 arge r-th an-el igi bl e-voter -popu I atio n-at -least -18658-extra-n ames-on-iowa-voting­

rolls-2/?utm source=facebook&utm medium=social&utm campaign=press release&fbclid=lwAR2-

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

ll&:llmf!ID~ 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Wjden Molly [5051 

Hall Keyin CSOSJ 

RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFf 

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:48:01 PM 
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For population? I used 2018 estimates: https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table? 

q-warreo%20county%20jowa&g-OSOOOOOl J$19181 &tjd-ACSDP5Y2018 ppos&layer-colmty&dd-ppos 0001 E&vintage=201 8 

I used the estimate under the US Citizens who are 18+. 

Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 
Office of the Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 
Email: molly widen@sos iowa gov 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:47PM 

To: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

Can you send me the link for Lyon County that you're using for that? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretmy of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Key in Hall@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

IU:JrtfttijDd 

From: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Mol!y.Hammer@sos.iowa goy> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:16 PM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Hejdj Bllrhans@sos jowa gov>; Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyjo HaiJ®sos jowa gov>; Ross, Michael [SOS] 

<Michae!.Ross@sos jowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

The issue is that they are using numbers that include inactive voters. Many list maintenance procedures require a voter to 

move from active -7 inactive -7 to cancelled. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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2018EAVS 

Total Total Active 

County 
2018 EAVS 2018 EAVS 

Active Inactive 
Active and Voters as of 

~:~~;:Orl .. I !~i~1 

lyon I 8058 
Madison - 11113 

-~E-~-~-~~J-~~-l __ ____ }~~~ 
Dickinson I ... 130121 

~~~~en I· 1~!~1 
Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 

Inactive 

Voters 

4305 628011 

17165 1142971 . . ~~il. . . •lt~i~l 
...... 1._

7
5.
5
1..4

8
.·.1· 1468()[ 

137701 
121441 .•.• i:18:J(J81 
2o62l 363941 

Office of the Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 
Email: molly widen@sos iowa gov 

2/3/20 

595921 

. ~66s51 
81141 

108481 

H~l 
1152491. 

336101 

From: Burhans, Heidi [505) <Hejdj Burbans@sos jowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:43 AM 

CVAP 

% CVAP to % CVAP to 

EAVSActive Total Active 

Public 

Interest 

Voters as of 213120 Percentage 
Assumptions 

114.8 

107.9 
102.5 

102.5 

102.1 

100.9 

100.8 
100.5 

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <Keyjn Ha!!@sos jowa goy>; Ross, Michael [505] <Michae!.Ross@sos jowa.goy>; Widen, Molly [50S) 

<Molly Hammer@sos.jowa gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS) <Paul pate@sos jowa goy> 

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch press release DRAFT 

In addition to noting that our VR numbers are updated monthly to the website, should we point oullhallheir population count is wrong as 
well and direct people to census numbers? 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Une 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyjn Hal!@sos.jowa goy> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:34 AM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [505) <Hejdi.Burhans@sos.iowru;wv>; Ross, Michael [505] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly 

[50S) <Molly Hammer@sos jowa goy> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <Pau!.pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

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

information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than 

the eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration, and it's especially 

disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do this," Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, 

and others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter 

confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa 

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
Communications Dil·ector 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hal l@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

ru:um~a~J 

From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <HeidLBurhans@sos.jowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Hal!, Kevin [505] <Keyjn Hal!@sos jowa goy>; Ross, Michael [505] <Michael Ross@sos jowa gov>; Widen, Molly [505] 

<Molly Hammer@sos jowa goy> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <Paui.Pate@sos jowa.gov> 

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

heidi burhans@sos jowa.gov 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevjo Ha!l@sos jowa goy> 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi Burhans@sos.iowa gov>; Widen, Molly 

[SOS] <Mo!Jv Hammer@sos jowa goy> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul Pate@sos.iowa gov> 

Subject: Judicial Watch press release 
Importance: High 

https ·//www judicia !watch. org/p ress-re I eases!iud j d a 1-wat ch -eight- jaw a-co u otjes-have-tot a 1-regj st ratjon-rates-la rger -than­

eligjb!e-voter -population at -least- :18658-extra-names-on-jowa yotjng-rolls-2/? 

utm sotJrce-facebook&tJtm medjJJm-social&utm campaign-press re!ease&fhc!jd-lwAR2-

GopmNzf01iYdPCZ8TEpOrrOfPXO 89jkHmOyKpobmvnHz75c BjoiAO 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

inr:JfmtijDI' 
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From: Widen Molly fSOSl 
Ha!! Kevin £SOSJ 
Burhans Hejdj fSQSJ 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

Monday, February 3, 2020 3:02:25 PM Date: 
Attachments: jmage001 ong 

!mage002.png 
!mage003 ong 
image004.png 
lmageOOS.png 
jmage006 png 

Iowa Code §48A.30 covers the reasons why a voter's registration may be cancelled. 

A voter can move directly from active to cancelled for the following reasons: 

1. The registered voter dies. 

2. The registered voter registers to vote in another jurisdiction, and the County Auditor (typically via the SoS) 

receives notice of the registration from the registration official in the other jurisdiction. 

3. The registered voter requires the cancellation in writing. 

4. A verified felony conviction. 

5. The registered voter is adjudged mentally incompetent to vote. 

6. The registered voter declares that they are not a United States citizen on a jury form. 

A voter moves from active to inactive for the following reasons: 

If one of the following mailings is sent and it is returned as undeliverable by the post office, the voter's status must be 

changed to "Inactive": 

• Voter registration acknowledgement mailing 

• NCOA card 

• No Activity in 4 Years card 

• Countywide mailing postcard for counties that do not use NCOA 

• Absentee Ballot 

"Inactive" status also includes the following: 

• Voters who have been identified in the NCOA process as having moved outside the county. 

• Voters who are mailed an NCOA, a countywide mailing, or a No Activity notice and a third party responds to the 

notice indicating the voter does not live at that address anymore. This is the only time you can take action on 

a voter's record based on a third party notice. 

• Voters identified by county registrars during the multi-state match process as having more recent voter 

registration activity in another state. 

Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 
Office ofthe Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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Email: molly widen@sos iowa gov 

From: Hall, Kevin [505) <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:43PM 

To: Widen, Molly [505) <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

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

n~rmljal! 

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Ha!!@sos iowa goy> 

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

county: https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdfiVRStatsArchjve/2016/CoNovl6.pdf 

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
Ot1ice oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION- INTEGRITY 
<image001 png> <jmage002 png> <jmage003 png> <jmage004 png> <jmageOOS pug> <jmage006 png> 

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 20201:14 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevjn.Hall@sos jowa gov> 

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

this/' Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made 

similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode 

voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately 

and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publiclv available on the Secretary of State's website. 

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

the lJ S Census BqreatJ. 

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
Kevin. Hall@ sos.i oy..ra. gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 
<imageOOI png> <irnage002.png> <imagc003.png> <image004 png> <image005.png> <image006.png> 
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From: Sievers Mike fSOSJ 

To: Hall Kevin fSOSJ; SOS-IT Help Desk 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday, February 3, 2020 1:59:38 PM 

Attachments: jmaqe001.png 
jmage002.png 
image003.pnq 
image004.png 
jmageOOS.png 
image006.png 

This is posted. 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41PM 

To: SOS-IT Help Desk <helpdesk@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

Can we get this posted ASAP? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Ha ll@sos iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

~~"':a P"'Jimll ~a • llulii IL.iiJi WJ tE ~-

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:32 PM 

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



JW000226

and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day ofthe Iowa Caucus to do this," Secretary Pate 

said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data 

regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They 

should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa 

voterS. 11 

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

lnlllmeiDtJ 
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From: 
To: 

Hall Kevin TSOSJ 

ptads 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

Monday, February 3, 2020 1:35:00 PM 

Attachments: jmaqe001 onq 
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!mage003.pnq 
!mage004 png 
imaqeOOS.png 
image006.png 

Here are the November 2016 numbers by county: 

https://sos. iowa .gov /elections/pdf /VRStatsArch ive/2016/CoNov16. pdf 

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive general elections and failed to respond 
to official mailings. Usually, these are people who have moved. The active voter registration totals are more 

accurate. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Keyin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

IJ~mJijiJU! 

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

Forgive me again, please. I am looking at the 2016 November numbers. How does the SoS office define active 

vs. inactive voter and how to you get that information? 

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

DES MOINES-A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release 

regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total 

registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data 
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compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this information is false. 

"lt1s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter 

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

~. 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to 

provide dean and accurate voter rolls. 

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
Marks Joseph 
RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32:00 PM 
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Nothing like that planned as of now. Important to remember the political parties run the caucuses. 

They are not official State of Iowa elections. Will let you guys know if anything else pops up. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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From: Marks, Joseph <Joseph.Marks@washpost.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:50 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

Hi Kevin, 

Nice meeting you in person on Thursday! Here's the story ICYMI. Do you know yet about plans 

to report out any issues during the caucuses tonight? Is Secretary Pate planning on putting out 

a statement or doing a call if there are/ aren't issues? 

Thanks, 

Joe 

Joseph Marks 

Staff Writer, Washington Post 

(Cybersecurity 202 newsletter author, subscribe here) 

(202) 334-6431 (desk) 

(202) 664-7910 (cell) 

Joseph.marks@washpost.com 

@Joseph_Marks_ 
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(I typically work Sunday to Thursday. If you email me on Friday, I'll likely get back to you 

Monday). 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32 PM 

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

101\UTION' EXTERNAL SENP" 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

(515]725-2942 

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

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available [sos.iowa.gov] on the Secretary of State's 

website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show [sos.iowa.govl that the ones claimed by 

Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false. 

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization's claims about 

Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau 

[census.gov]. 

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

I'J[facebook.coml C [twitter.com) Em [linkedin.com) 

~Jinstagram.com) a [youtube.com] ~ [goo.gl) 
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To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding rowa voter registration 
Mondayl February 3, 2020 12:57:59 Pfo1 

Attachments: !mage009.png 
!mageO!O,ong 
i!ll!lge011.png 
jmage012.png 
jmage013.png 
image014.png 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28PM 
Subject: MEDIA RElEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 

FOR IMMEDIATE RElEASE 
CONTACT: Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
{515) 725-2942 

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

Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the I IS Census Bureau. 

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
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gov 

### 

SERVICE ·PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

m f.lf"J fl!illetl a. llldULW~ ~ 

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



JW000234

From: Hall Keyio [SOSJ 

To: Q1Q.!tl 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration 
Monday, February 3, 2020 3:29:00 PM 
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Jowa Code §48A.30 covers the reasons why a voter's registration may be cancelled. 

A voter can move directly from active to cancelled for the following reasons: 

1. The registered voter dies. 

2. The registered voter registers to vote in another jurisdiction, and the County Auditor (typically via the SoS} 

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

• Voters who are mailed an NCOA, a countyvvide mailing, or a No Activity notice and a third party responds to the 

notice indicating the voter does not live at that address anymore. This is the only time you can take action on a 

voter's record based on a third party notice. 

• Voters identified by county registrars during the multi-state match process as having more recent voter 

registration activity in another state. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflov•/a Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM 

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
county: htt ps: 1/sos. iowa. gov /elections/pdf IV RS tat sA reb i ve/20 16/Co N ov16. pdf 

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
Keyin.Hall@sos.iowa gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress net> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa gov> 

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
this," Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made 
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
the lJ S Census Bureau. 

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
Hall Kevin fSOSl; Ross Michael fSOSl; Widen Molly fSOSJ 
Pate Paul fSOSJ 

RE: Media reports already 
Monday, February 3, 2020 1:09:26 PM 
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If you need help convincing Twitter to remove false posts, reach out to Amy Cohen, executive director of 
NASED. She has direct contacts to whom she can explain and convince to remove false posts. Her contact 
details: acohen@nased.org, phone 240.801.6029, and mobile 203.536.3660. 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi .burhans@sos. iowa .gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION · INTEGRITY 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:37 PM 

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

Washington Post story: https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push­

false-cl aims-voter-fraud-twitter -iowa n s-p rep are-caucus/ 

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

Halt Kevin fSOSl 
Daniel Funke 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Quick Information request from PolitiFact (Deadline: 4:30 p.m. EST) 
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:09:00 PM 
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Daniel, 

Here's the full news release. Let me know if you need anything else. 

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

IIF.If~a:R·a• IIIII U WJtaf ~ 

From: Daniel Funke <dfunke@poynter.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:52PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Quick information request from Politi Fact (Deadline: 4:30p.m. EST) 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope you're doing well. I'm a reporter for Politi Fact and I'm reaching out for your office's recent 

statement about a Judicial Watch report. 

Here is part of the statement, which was posted on Twitter and 

elsewhere: https :1/twitte r. com (I essjcaH trsema n /status/1224405 28404457 4 720 

Would you mind sending me this statement for use in my fact-check? I expect my story will publish 

today around 4:30p.m. EST. 

Thanks so much! 

Daniel Funke 

Reporter, Politi Fact 

politifact.com 

727-553-4336 (office) 

770-298-7796 (cell+ messaging apps) 

Newsletter I ProtonMail I PGP 
-------------··-·······················································-----------------------------------------------------------·-·················· 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Denise Beyer 
Hall. Kevin rsos1 
RE: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims 
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:17:06 PM 
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Thank you!! I cannot believe, after Eric Churchwell himself CAME HERE to Allamakee County to visit, 

and Dawn Williams asked him why they include "all" statuses in their voter numbers and they said to 

be consistent, and Dawn explained our practices for keeping voter rolls as clean as possible and how 

their practice creates false results, and he left here seemingly satisfied and we never heard from him 

again- I cannot believe they continue with this "garbage" information!! 

Thank you for following up with me! 

Denise 

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

today. claiming 8 Iowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population. 

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

twitte r -iowans-prepa re-ca 1 Jcus/ 

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

Dallas 

Johnson 

Lyon 

Madison 

Poweshiek 

Dickinson 

Scott 

Warren. 

Not yours. 

Hall Kevin rSOSl 
Shelly Barber 
RE: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims 
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:08:00 PM 
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

n~rr:usafl 

From: Shelly Barber <sbarber@henrycountyiowa.us> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:04 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims 

What counties are they supposedly to be? 

SheVy 'Bavber 
Henry County Auditor& 
Commissioner of Elections 
100 E Washington St, Ste 202 
Mt Pleasant, lA 52641 
sbarber@henrycountyiowa.us 
Phone: 319-385-0756 
Fax: 319-385-3601 

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

today, claiming 8 Iowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population. 

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



JW000245

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push false-claims-voter-fraud­
twitter-iowans-prepare caucus/ 

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
Hall. Kevin rsOSJ 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims 
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:03:43 PM 
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What counties are they supposedly to be? 

SJWLly 13cwber 
Henry County Auditor& 
Commissioner of Elections 
100 E Washington St, Ste 202 
Mt Pleasant, !A 52641 
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

J:.Q.d_g_y, claiming 8 Iowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population. 

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

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-claims-voter-fraud­

twitter -iowans-prepa re-ca ucus/ 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretmy of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11Cim~jDI! 
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From: 
To: 

Burhans Heidi fSOSJ 
Hall Kevin fSOSJ 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims 
Monday, February 3, 2020 3:26:52 PM 
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Thanks! 

Heidi L. Bu.-hans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

sos.iowa.qoy 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:46PM 

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: FW: Response to Judicial Watch's false claims 

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

In response, we sent outthis media release: 

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

voters.11 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's website. They are 

updated monthly. These n11mbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news 

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

https: (/www. washington post.com/po I itics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-fal se-cla i ms-voter -fraud­

twitter -iowans-prepare-caucu s/ 

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
Emily Birnbaum 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: The Hill newspaper inquiry- Countering Iowa caucus-related misinformation? 
Monday, February 3, 2020 12:33:00 PM 
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

voters.~~ 

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
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Kevin.I-lall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn:nm~aeJ 

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirnbaum@thehill.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:31 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: The Hill newspaper inquiry· Countering Iowa caucus-related misinformation? 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Emily Birnbaum and I'm a tech policy reporter with The 

Hill newspaper. 

I'm working on an article right now about social rnedia misinformation around the Iowa caucus. And 

I'm wondering what the Iowa secretary of state's office is doing to counter any viral falsehoods and 

conspiracy theories bubbling up online. 

Is anyone with the secretary of state's office available to chat sometime today or tomorrow about 

your approach, the challenges you're facing and what you're seeing on the platforms? 

I know this is a crazy time, to say the least. But if you're able to make someone available or share a 

statement about what you're doing to counter misinformation, I'd appreciate it immensely. 

Thanks so much for any input you could provide! My number is 301-525-4563 if that's any easier. 

Emily Birnbaum 
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter 
c: 301-525-4563 
ebirnbaum@thehill.com 

~-~~~?~~-~~-~~!.!.~~!~~~-@.~!~-~~~-~~=~---············--.----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:29:00 PM 
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I'm following the social media channels for this sort of thing as it relates to Iowa elections. It's 

important to remember the Iowa Caucuses are run by the political parties. They are not official State 

of Iowa elections. 

Twitter, Facebook and Google have been helpful in partnering with secretaries of state on the NASS' 

#Trustedlnfo2020 initiative. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Keyin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11Llm1SDI! 

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirnbaum@thehill.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:45 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: The Hill newspaper inquiry- Countering Iowa caucus-related misinformation? 

Thanks, Kevin. For my reporting: do you have anyone monitoring for this kind of social media 

misinformation in your office? 

On Man, Feb 3, 2020 at 1:33PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

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

11r::JimljD~ 

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirnbaum@thehill.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:31 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: The Hill newspaper inquiry- Countering Iowa caucus-related misinformation? 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Emily Birnbaum and I'm a tech policy reporter with 

The Hill newspaper. 

I'm working on an article right now about social media misinformation around the Iowa caucus. 

And I'm wondering what the Iowa secretary of state's office is doing to counter any viral 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000255

falsehoods and conspiracy theories bubbling up online. 

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

Emily Bin1banm 
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter 
c: 301-525-4563 
ebirnbaum@thehill.com 

!!.4?~~~~~-.... ~~-~~-~!_i~!-~~-.®~~~~~~-~~=~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------! 

Emily Birnbaum 
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter 
c: 301-525-4563 
ebirnbaum@thehill.com 

F~!!?~~-~~-?~.!~!~~!-~~-@~~~~~~-~~=~-----------------·--------------------------------·--·-··-··--··--·····-···························· 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Antle. Kendall [5051 
Hall. Keyjn [SQSJ 

RE: Thursday clips 
Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:54:00 PM 
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Hang in there, Kevin! You're doing great! 

Kendall Antle 
Project Manager 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-1012 
Kenda1l.Antle@sos.iowa.goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11 LJ fffRSD~ 

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:26 PM 

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

<Wes.Hicok@sos.iowa.gov>; Livingood, Heather [505] <Heather.Livingood@sos.iowa.gov>; Merrick 

Joel [505] <Joei.Merrick@sos.iowa.gov>; Kramer, Lance [505] <Lance.Kramer@sos.iowa.gov>; Cole, 

Dale [505] <Dale.Cole@sos.iowa.gov>; Antle, Kendall [505] <Kendaii.Antle@sos.iowa.gov>; Phillips, 

Kyle [SOS] <Kyle.Phillips@sos.iowa.gov>; Franklin, Jeff [505] <Jeff.Franklin@sos.iowa.gov>; 

mbenson@sso.org 

Subject: Thursday clips 

Iowa Caucus Calamity 

NY Times: App used to tabulate votes is said to have been inadequatelv tested 

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 96% of precincts reporting caucus results: Buttigieg and Sanders neck and 

neck (includes 505 quote) 

NPR: Lessons learned from the Iowa Caucuses and danger signs ahead 

Politico: Why 2020 could be a year of election malfunctions 
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State Scoop: After Iowa Dems' caucus app mess. election officials distance themselves (SOS quote) 

Computer World: Iowa Caucus chaos likely to set back mobile voting 

Daily lowegian in Centerville: Iowa Caucuses worked fine. results no to much 

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Noon news 

WHO-TV in Des Moines: Noon news 

WOWT-TV in Omaha: Spm news 

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 6pm news 

Cox National Radio: As votes trickle in from Iowa. Dems throw shade in New Hampshire (SOS quote) 

ABC News: 

... ABC News'"' 
• @ABC 

NEW: Iowa Sec. ofState Paul Pate: 
"I support IDP while they take their 
time and conduct checks and 
balances to ensure the accuracy 
and integrity of the votes." 
abcn.ws/384G6fi 

~- b.'.:itlfi,~l!>'l J.t!'V!r(<Knt/'! !'!o"tl'~l !'t~""l'il ~'="'"'><P>I'<i~~~'-"t ~,,,;,.,...-
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"'~"'~-~·~-,, .. '>!l~ll~rtf--~ .... ,t-o.~·.;,.,,!,...._,,..f,"•--·'"' 
~~.':":~ ~~t.~~':'~::~.J:~~..'1.~'.:l:JX::~~~~~t'.J'~~~·;r~:.:.::.~ 

~ 

11:27am · 4 Feb 2020 · SocialFiow 

14 Replies 16 Retweets 63 likes 

Judicial Watch 

Real Clear Politics: Wash Post tries to stop Fake News becomes part of the problem 

Wonkette: Judicial Watch just making up Iowa 'voter fraud' numbers. as if Iowa needed their sh*t 
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WIRED: Iowa misinformation spreads online. despite new policies 

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

§j} Jim Sciutto A 

U @jimsciutto 

"It's unfortunate this organization 
continues to put out inaccurate 
data regarding voter 
registration ... They should stop this 
misinformation campaign 
immediately and quit trying to 
disenfranchise Iowa voters," says 
Iowa's Secretary of State Paul Pate, 
a Republican. 

Judicial Watch P eli~ @JudiciaiWatch 
BREAKING: Judicial Watch announced that 8 
Iowa counties have mor<> voter registrations 
than their eligible voting-age population 
(1/3). 
jwatch.usjdw22MC 

Show this thread 

3:41pm· 3 feb 2020 · Twitterfor iPhone 

129 Replies 1.433 Retweets 3,585 Likes 

Politico reporter: 
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SOS/ Auditor op-ed 

Hudson Herald: Working together to protect your vote 

Fast Track Filing 

Marshalltown Times Republican: East Track Filing for biennial reports launched 

Election cybersecurity 

Iowa City Press Citizen: (AP national) Election threats not extinguished 

Politico: Battleground states lack web security safeguards 

Other states 

Ohio: On heels of Iowa Caucus mess. Secretary of State says Ohio well prepared for March primary 

Arkansas: Secretary of State confident in Arkansas primary election after Iowa Caucus delays 

California: Secretary of State releases statement on state primary following Iowa caucus confusion 

Illinois: Quad City Times: Thumbs down (AVR error letting non-citizens vote) 
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Alabama: No [owa voting problems for Alabama 

California: Tens of thousands of votes not counted in last election 

Connecticut: Merrill: Connecticut better equipped to handle elections than Iowa 

Florida: Supervisor of Elections says Iowa caucus disaster could not happen in Palm Beach County 

Florida: South Florida has history of election screwups. Could Iowa chaos happen here? 

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

South Carolina: After Iowa debacle SC election officials assure prj mary on track 

Texas: Iowa's problems with new voting system not expected here in Central Texas 

Virginia: Virginia is unlikely to repeat Iowa's mistakes 

Washington: Local elections officials try to ease concerns over security after Iowa results delay 

Kansas: After Kobach's 2018 bid. Kansas lawmakers weigh making secretary of state non-partisan 

Washington: Sec. of State candidates comment on Iowa Caucus disarray 

National 

USA Today: 'Overwhelm the system' to thwart voter suppression Stacey Abrams counsels blacks 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

lll':ll BW"',i ~ r!1m a 1!1110 1i II L41 LUJ th!tJ - ~l 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Burhans Heidi rsos1 
Hall Kevin fSOSl 
RE: Tuesday clips 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:42:46 PM 
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OMG, that is the longest list ever. .. ! 

Heidi L. Burhans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov 

SERVICE · PARTICIPATION • INTEGRITY 

sos jowa.gov 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:28 PM 

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] 

<Kristina.Aieksander@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov> 

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

Kyle [SOS] <Kyle.Phillips@sos.iowa.gov>; mbenson@sso.org 

Subject: Tuesday clips 

Hawkeye Cauceye delayed results (with SOS quotes) 

NPR: What we know about the app that delayed Iowa's caucus results 

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Technical glitches delay Iowa Caucus results. results expected Tuesday 
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afternoon 

AP: Iowa's coveted status in doubt following results delay 

Daily lowegian: Voters: Caucuses worked fine results not so much 

ProPublica: Iowa's lesson: Political parties are not as good as government officials at counting votes 

Fox Business: Sec. Pate interview with Neil Cavuto 

Judicial Watch 

Wall Street Journal: Iowa Caucuses live coverage 

KGAN TV in Cedar Rapids: Official data shows claims made regarding Iowa voter registration were 

false 

The Hill: Iowa secretary of state disputes viral misinformation about voter registration 

Gateway Pundit: 81owa counties have total population rates larger than eligible population: 

UPDATE: lA Secretary of State refutes report 

The Verge: Iowa conspiracy theories are testing Facebook's misinformation policy 

AlterNet: Republican state official rebukes a conservative group for spreading lies ahead of Iowa 

cauetJses 

NBC: Debunked claims about Iowa voter fraud pushed by conservative activists 

Des Moines Business Record: D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding Iowa voter 

registration, secretary of state's office says 
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NEWS BRIEFS 

D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding Iowa voter registration, s1[ 
of state's office says 
A Washington D.G.-based organization is making false claims about Iowa's voter regis! 
data, Iowa secretary of State Paul Pate said in a critical statement this allemoon. Judie 
is falsely claiming that total registration numbers in eight Iowa counties is larger than th 
voter population. Pate said, adding that the organization's data underestimated Iowa's ' 
population according to the U.S. Census Bureau. "My office has told this organization, ; 
who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and tl1eil 
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation camp< 
immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters," Pate said. Voter registration 
are available online and updated monthly. 

Business Insider: Top Trump allies are spreading baseless voter-fraud conspiracies about Iowa 

caucuses and even a top state GOP official is telling them to stop 

Wa Po: Iowa caucus delays test tech companies' policies on falsehoods; 

Interesting Engineering: Chaotic Iowa Caucuses: Twitter's part in enabling the spread of election 

disinformation 

Common Dreams: Iowa CauCIJs debacle highlights need for caution with new technologies: 

Relatedly, Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate was right to quickly and clearly counter false claims of 
voter fraud asserted by the far right. As president of the National Association of Secretaries of State, 
Pate's clear and quick response as the state's chief election official serves as a model for secretaries 
nationwide. 

DMR/USA Today: Confusion over who can caucus and where 'patently false' claims reporting delays 

equal a night of problems in Iowa (Also touches on some felons whose rights weren't restored 

because they aren't on payment plan for restitution, including one of DMR's poster felons) 

NewsMax: Phone app issues, voter fraud claims at Iowa Caucuses 

Mother Jones: Republicans are spreading voter fraud disinformation in an election they're not even 

running jn 

AP: Misinformation campaign in full swing as 2020 vote kicks off 

The Guardian: Rightwing groups spread false information about voter rolls hours before Iowa 

caucuses 

Wa Po: Judicial Watch's voter fraud fear-mongering finds a new opponent: a pro-voter ID Iowa 

official 

Epoch Times: Iowa Secretary of State disputes claim by group about voter registration 
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Reuters: Iowa official slams viral claim of suspicious voter registration activity as false 

Gizmodo: Twitter admits it knowingly helped spread election disinformation during Iowa Caucuses 

WOI-TV in West Des Moines: Iowa Sec. of State: Claims of voter registration exceeding eligible 

population are false 

Media from NASS w/ Sec. Pate 

KCRG-TV in Cedar Rapids: Iowa Secretary of State warns against misinformation ahead of Monday 

caucuses 
WOWT-TV in Omaha: Iowa Sec. of State talks election security before Iowa Caucuses 

Washington Post: Election officials confident about cybersecurity ahead offirst contests 

AP: Election officials get training before 2020 voting begins 

VoteShield 

Marshalltown Times Republican: Iowa partners with VoteShield to protect integrity of elections 

Onawa Sentinel: Iowa's first-in-the-nation partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of 

elections 

Rockwell Pioneer Enterprise: Iowa's partnership with VoteShield helps protect integrity of elections 

SOS/ Auditors guest editorial 

N'West Iowa Review: Protecting our elections 

USMCA 

Farm Progress: Trump signs USMCA: What's next? (nice pic of Sec. Pate/Naig) 

Youth Straw Poll 

Perry, West Central Valley, ACGC vote in Iowa Youth Straw Poll 

Knoxville Journal Express: Local schools participating in Youth Straw Poll 
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Marshalltown Times Republican: Iowa Youth Straw Poll conducted on Jan. 28 

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate to conduct Iowa Youth Straw Poll on January 28 

Amb. Quinn NASS Award 

Discover Muscatine: Sen. Mark Lofgren honors Ambassador Quinn 

Felons 

DMR: Iowa governor clears voting rights restoration backlog in final hours before the caucuses 

Voter reg 

New London Journal: Iowa registers 350.000 new voters in five years 

Ida County Courier: Iowa registers 350 000 voters in five years 

Safe at Home 

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate launches digital outreach to help survivors of human 

trafficking 

Marshalltown Times Republican: Digital outreach to help survivors of human trafficking launched 

Election Cybersecurity 

NBC: Behind the scenes states race to shore up 2020 elections 

StateScoop: DHS creates 'tabletop in a box' for local election security drills 

Roll Call: Majority of election sites in battleground states lack validation McAfee finds 

Other states 
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The Hill: Ohio to ramp up election security with new federal funds 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Keyin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn:Jrmsal! 
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Date: 
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Hall Kevin [5051 
Petr 5vab 
RE: Voter registration- update 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:53:00 PM 
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https: Udata.census. gov /cedsci/ta ble? 

q~lyo n%20county%20iowa& g~OSOOOOOl JS 19119&ti d~ACS D PSY2018. DPOS 

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In 

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https:Uwww.census.gov/search­

restJits html?searchiype-web&cssp-SERP&q-jowa%20poptllatjon 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

n~rmsal! 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

What is the most current Census data? This? https:Uwww.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial­

censl!s/abol!tlvoting rights/cvap 2020 html For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used. 

Moreover, Census says Iowa population actually dropped between 2018 and 

2019: https: //www.ce nsus.gov /q uickfacts/fact Ita ble/IA/PST045218 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

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

and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in Iowa. We are required by Iowa and 

federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is the 

final stop before a voter's registration is cancelled. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000269

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin,Hall@sos.iowa,goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11fi~~~a· ~LLU~ ~ 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

I see. 

-Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using? 

-5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Iowa's active registrants. Why does that matter? 

-How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls? 

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used the 

EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said the 

EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS 

released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust? 

-The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try 

to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS numbers 

indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds. 

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA? 

Thank you! 

Petr 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

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

population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in 

the country (81% for Trump in 2016). 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11utmt:~al! 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevjn.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Voter registration -update 

Hello Kevin. 

I write for The Epoch Times (https:l/www.theepochtjmes.com/about-us) in New York. 

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration. 

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to 

them: 

1) Voter registration numbers -JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the 

EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State 

Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the 

month with the highest number that year. 

https ://pu blic.ta blea u .com /profi le/u .s.election. ass ista nce.co m mission#! /vizhome/EA VS2018Data Viz­

.labeld_11_25/EACDataVizTool 

.https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county html 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released 

last year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennjal-census/about/voting­

.rights/cvap.2019.html 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https:(/www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial­

.census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html 

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC 

data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data. 

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to 
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do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act? 

How come you already have February 2020 data? 

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population numbers "greatly 

underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data 

by 0.44 percent? 

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

percent: https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registratjon/p20-

583 html 

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

petr.sva b@ epochti mes. nyc 

www.theepochtimes com 

Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+1917 362 2560 

petr .sva b@ epochti mes. nyc 

www.theepochtjmes.com 
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Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+1917 362 2560 
petr.sva b@epochti mes. nyc 

www.theepochtimes.com 
·····················---------------------·······················------------------------··················------------------------···············-----------
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

nrJmulae! 
From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

I see. 

-Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using? 

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Iowa's active registrants. Why does that matter? 

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa gov> wrote: 

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

the country {81% for Trump in 2016). 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(51 5) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

11r!JmJijD~ 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Voter registration -update 

Hello Kevin. 

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York. 

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

https://ptlblic.tableau.com/profile/u.s.electjon.assistance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS2018DataViz­

Labeld 11 25/EACDataYizTool 

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.html 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released 

last year: https:l/www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting­

rights/cvap.2019. html 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https:l/www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial­

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html 

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

www. theepochti mes.com 

~ ............................ ·-- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.------ --· ... -- ----· .......... ---

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

ncmu•aes 
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

https :1/p ubi ic.ta bl ea u .com/profile/u.s. election .assistance .com m issjon#! /vizhome/EA VS20 18Data Viz­

Labeld 11 25/EACDataVizTool 

httos ://sos. iowa .gov /el ections/voterreg/cou nty. htm I 

Why the discrepancy? 

2} Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released last 

year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

rights/cva p. 2019. html 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial­

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html 

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8}, based on the EAC 

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

3} Inactive voters- JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll 

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

~ .............. -------- ----- -------........ -... ---.. -. --. ----- -- ----- ------ . -.-.. --...... -.-. ------- ----- ------ -. --.---.......... ------ -------- --- --.... . 
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From: Burhans. Heidi [5051 

To: 
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Hall Kevin [5051; Ross Michael [5051; Widen Molly [5051 
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Subject: 
Date: 
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RE: Voter registration - update 
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Absolutely need to respond. 

Heidi L. Bul'ltans 

Director of Elections 

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 

515.725.0067 Direct Line 

515.250.7021 Mobile 

heidi.btJrbans@sos.iowa goy 

SERVICE • PARTICIPATION ·INTEGRITY 

sos.iowa.gov 

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:31 AM 

To: Ross, Michael [505] <Michaei.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] 

<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov> 

Cc: Pate, Paul [505] <Paui.Pate@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: FW: Voter registration -update 

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

https:l/public.tableau com/profile/u.s.electjon.assjstance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS2018DataViz­

Labeld 11 25/EACDataVjziool 

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.html 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released last 

year: https ://www.census.gov /progra ms-sll rveys/decen n ia 1-censt ts/a bout/voting-

rights/cva p. 2 019. htm I 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial­

census/about/voti ng-rights/cvap. 2020. htm I 

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

percent: https:l/www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/voting-and-registratjon/p20-

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

petr.svab@epochtimes nvc 

www.theepochtimes.com 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Widen. Molly rsos1 
Hall. Kevin fSOSl; Burhans. Hejdl fSOSl 

Antle. Kendal! rsosJ 
RE: Voter registration- update 
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:18:44 PM 
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The voter reg totals {total, active and inactive) were all pulled before our 2019 list maintenance season 

{NCOA, no activity, multistate). 

Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. If a voter is inactive for two successive general election 

cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled. 

Please feel free to reach out to Kendall. He did a full report on the 2018 EAVS data along with Wes. I will be 

with the legislature all afternoon and unable to answer additional emails. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:42 AM 

To: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] 

<Heidi. Burhans@ sos. iowa .gov> 

Subject: Fwd: Voter registration- update 

Can y'all help with this? 

Get 011tlook for iOS 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab®epochtjmes.nyc> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

Kevin, 

To wrap up: 

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program." So 

your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Iowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC. 

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018 general 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000284

election." The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so 50S's Nov. 

2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not So, again, what kind 

of data did 505 give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what you have on your 

website when the two don't match? Why? 

3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018, 

only 0.5% higher whatJW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why? 

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

6) Would it be fair to say that 505 overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and 

saying JW1s population counts were 11 greatly underestimated 11 ? 

Thank you! 

Petr 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyo wrote: 

1 Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. I only see those for 2014-2018. 

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county. 

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase 

the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of 

over 103 percent (using 50S's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used 50S's July 2019 data, Dallas still over 

100). 

What do you think? 

Thanks! 

Petr 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53PM Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote: 

https· //data.census gov/cedsciltable 7 
q-lyon%20cou nty%20iowa & g-0500000US19119& tid-ACS D P5Y2018. DP05 

This chart shows higher population in ailS counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In 

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https:Uwww.censlls.gov/search­
results html7searchType-web&cssp-SERP&q-jowa%20populatjon 
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

fi[Jfm(ljlll! 

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab®epochtjmes nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

What is the most current Census data? This? https://www.census.gov/orograms-stJrveys/decennial­

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used. 

Moreover, Census says Iowa population actually dropped between 2018 and 

2019: https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/factltable/IAIPST045218 

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

n~rmsa~ 
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gov> 

Subject: Re: Voter registration- update 

I see. 

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using 7 

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

to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa bas 70 percent reg. rate. SOS numbers 

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos jowa.gov> wrote: 

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

11ClmfllD~ 

From: Petr 5vab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc> 

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

11m looking into Sec. Pate 1S response to the Judicial Watch 1s claim of voter over-registration. 

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

https:llpublic.tableaiJ.com/profile/u.s.election.assistance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS2018DataViz­

l a held 11 25/EACDataVizTool 

https://sos jowa gov/electjons/voterreg/county.html 

Why the discrepancy? 

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers- JW seems to have used the Census numbers released 
last year: https:/lwww.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/votjng­

rights/cvap.2019.html 

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennjal­

censJ Js/about/yotjng-rjghts/cvap 2020. html 

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC 

data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data. 

No matter how many counties, doesn 1t the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to 

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

Does SOS believe inact"1ve voters shouldn't be counted? Why? 

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and 
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, 

Census Bureau survey says Iowa registration rate is less than 70 
percent: https·//www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demolvoting-and-registration/p20-

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

petr svab@epochtjmes nyc 

www.theepochtjmes com 

:-------------------------------------··········----------------------------------------··-·-·-······--···--·-------------------------------········· 

Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+1917 362 2560 

petr.svab®epochtjmes nyc 

www.theepochtjmes com 
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I ;_ _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ ; 

Petr Svab 

Reporter 

The Epoch Times 

+1917 362 2560 

petr.svab@epochtjmes.nyc 

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
·····-------------------············------------------------·················------------------··-·-·····················---------------··-·············-------------
' ' ' ' 
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' ' 
L-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·---·-··-····--········--·····--··-··········································l 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Widen Molly [5051 
wasstanton@gmail.com 
RE: Voter registration in Iowa 
Monday, February 3, 2020 3:58:00 PM 

Good Afternoon Mrs. Evans, 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office publishes voter registration totals for every county at the 

beginning of each rnonth. You can find totals for January 2020 on our website using this link: 

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/VRStatsArchive/2020/CoJan20.pdf 

Historical data from the last two decades is available on our website. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Sincerely, 

Molly M. Widen 
Legal Counsel 
Office of the Iowa Secretary of State 
Office: (515) 281-5864 
Mobile: (515) 210-4634 
Email: molly.widen@sos.iowa.gov 

From: Judi Gee <wasstanton@gmail.com> 

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

Mrs. Judi Evans 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Cat, 

Hall Kevin rSOSl 
Zakrzewski. Cat 
RE: Washington Post Request 
Monday, February 3, 2020 5:12:00 PM 
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Here's the email chain with Twitter. Their response is disappointing (I misspelled "they're" in the 

original reply to Kevin Kane. Fixed it below). 

Kevin, 

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in the county, 

that IS voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or won't count. It absolutely 

does rise to the level of voter suppression. 

Their claims are false, we've proven they're false, mainstream media like the Washington Post have 

proven they're false. What more do you guys need? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

fl!iir.l f~ lml!illflm a !!lllit 
lull~ L!.UlZJ ~ 

From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM 

To: mbenson@sso.org 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gQY>; gov@twitter.com 

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref] 

Thanks Maria-

This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of our election integrity policy as it does 

not suppress voter turnout or rnislead people about when, where, or how to vote. I 
understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and appreciate you continuing to report 
Tweets to our team. 
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Best, 

Kevin 

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36PM Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org> wrote: 

Hi Kevin, 

Iowa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter has declined to 

take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong. I wanted to bring this to your 

attention to hopefully remedy the situation. 

I've cc'd Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director. 

Thanks, 

Maria 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos,iowa.goy 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rn:umtsal! 
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
To: • Subject: 
Date: 
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Ok. Thanks Kevin. 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:50 PM 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:46:21 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lu\1\ta.c,nv.x. 

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:39 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

22.7{18) 
22.7{50) 
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Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:26:29 PM 

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

https :1/twitter.co miT om Fitton /status/122 43 62801138950146 

https:l/twitter.com /Tom Fjtto n/status/12 2 438767 4888339456 

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon. 

Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims: 

https :1/www. washington post. com/pol itics/2 020/02/03 /conservatives-push-false­

cl aims-voter-fraud-twitter -iowans-prepa re-caucu s/ 

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

n&:J~mtSa~ 

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
1Hello, 

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and 
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

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll 
get back to you as soon as we can. 
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Thanks, 

I 

Twitter 

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
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security1 archiving and compliance. To find out 
more Click Here. 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000301

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 



JW000302

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:39 PM 

22.7(18) 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ: ref] 

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM 

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:26:29 PM 
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Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref 

l 

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

https ://twitte r.com/T om Fitto n/status/12 2 436 280113 89 50146 

https :1/twitte r.com/To m Fitton/status/12 2438767 4888339456 

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon. 

Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims: 

https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-

cl aims-voter -fraud-twitter -iowa n s-prepa re-ca u cus/ 

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

from the U.S. Census Bllreau. 

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

ncmu.,a~ 

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref] 
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i 
jHello, 

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

:once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll 1 
!get back to you as soon as we can. I 

I , 

I 

Thanks, 

I . 

]Tw1tter 

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref 
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-
··························································································································································: 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

RE: We need a little more Info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref] 
Monday, February 3, 2020 4:35:00 PM 

Attachments: imageQOLong 
image002.pnq 
image003.png 
lmage004.png 
lmageOOS.png 
image006.png 
imaoe007.png 

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

Their claims are false, we've proven their false, mainstream media like the Washington Post have 

proven their false. What more do you guys need? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

rncmnmal' 
From: 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; gov@twitter.com 

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

---- - -

• 
-
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On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36PM 

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

https://twjtter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146 

https :1/twitter.com Qo m Fitton /status/12 2 43876 7 48883 3945 6 

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this 

afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims: 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false­

clai ms-voter -fraud-twitter -iowa ns-prepa re-ca ucus/ 

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
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eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's 

Office shows this information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding 

voter registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa 

Caucus to do this," Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, and 

others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed 

and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this 

misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa 

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

~~~~[~]~J 

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

l~J 
I 
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Hello, 

i 
·Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and 
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

iOnce you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and 
,we'll get back to you as soon as we can. 

I 

Thanks, 

,Twitter 

Twitter. Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ:ref 

~ ---- -------------------------------- ------ -------- --- -------- --------- ... -... -..... ----- ... --.--. -- . ----- -------- -- ------...... . 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for 
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and mal ware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more 
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find 
out more Click Here. 
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From: 
To: 
Bee: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall. Kevin [5051 
Twitter Support 
Marfa Benson 
RE: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004AlsUCPJ;ref] 
Monday, February 3, 2020 2:54:00 PM 
imageOOl.png 
image002.ong 
image003.png 
image004.pnq 
imageOOS.png 
image006.png 

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146 
~--· 

https: //twitter .co mit om Fitton /status/12 2 438767 4888339456 
'. . 
We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon. Also, the 

Washington Post has reported on the false claims: 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatjves-push-false-claims-voter-fraud­

twjtter -jowans-prepare ca1 JC! 1s/ 

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

11~'r'Jm~a~ UU.Ul2.1 ~ 

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

i 

iHello, 

I 

!Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and we'd be 
grateful if you could answer the following questions: 
i 

• Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please include links, 
not screenshots.) 

• Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to know? 
• When did the harassment from this account start? 
• Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else? 

ence you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another look and we'll get back to 
you as soon as we can. 

!Thanks, 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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i 

Twitter 

I] 
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

ref:_OODAOKOA8. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref 
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From: 
To: • Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

gov@twitter.com 
need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 8:34:00 AM 
imageOOl.png 
lmaqe002.png 
lmage003.onq 
imaqe004.png 
imageOOS.png 
image006.png 

22.7(18) 

Facebook, thankfully, was helpful. I would suggest perhaps reviewing your policies at Twitter and 

putting them more in line with what Facebook is doing to counter election misinformation. 

Here are 3 prominent fact checkers that examined the claims and rated them false: 

• Lead Stories 

• PolitiFact 

• AP 

And the message from- at Facebook below: 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] 

<Kristina .AI eksan der@ sos. iowa .gov> 

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses- Facebook Reporting Channel 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin Hall@sos iowa.gov 
SERVICE ·PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
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Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:37PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

gov@twitter.com 

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about@ 0141236122 [ ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

-

On Feb 3, 2020, at 5:36PM, Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

-
When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in 

the county, that IS voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or 

won't count. It absolutely does rise to the level of voter suppression. 

Their claims are false, we've proven their false, mainstream media like the Washington 

Post have proven their false. What more do you guys need? 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office ofiowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 
<imageOO l.png> 

<image002.png> 

<image003 png> 

<image004.png> 

<imageOOS.png> 
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<image006.png> 

From: Kevin Kane 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM 

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; gov@twitter.com 

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ 

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref] 

-
-
On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM -

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

ref:_OODAOKOA8._5004A1sUCPJ:ref) 

https ://twitter.com from Fitton /status/12 2 4362801138950146 

https: //twitter .com ITo m Fitto n/status/12 2 438767 4888339456 

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release 

this afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false 

claims: 

https:l/www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives­

pu sh-false-cla i ms-vote r-fraud-twitter -iowans-prepare-cau cu sf 

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

CONTACT: Kevin Hall 

Communications Director 

(515) 725-2942 

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa 

voter registration 

DES MOINES- A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims 

today in a news release regarding voter registration information in 

eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total registration 

numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. 

Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State's Office shows this 

information is false. 

"It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data 

regarding voter registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose 

the day of the Iowa Caucus to do this," Secretary Pate said. "My office 

has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, 

that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims 

erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this 

misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise 

Iowa voters." 

Iowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the 

Secretary of State's website. They are updated monthly. These 

numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news 

release today are patently false. 
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Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the 

organization's claims about Iowa population are greatly 

underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau. 

The Iowa Secretary of State's Office stands with its county auditors and 

the methods they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls. 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 

### 

Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov 
SERVICE ·PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

~]~]~~~]~ 

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

:Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help 
from you, and we'd be grateful if you could answer the 
Jollowing questions: 

• Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? 
(Please include links, not screens hots.) 

• Are there any other details you think would be helpful 
for us to know? 

• When did the harassment from this account start? 
• Do you happen to know if this account is targeting 

anyone else? 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 
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I 

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll take another 
look and we'll get back to you as soon as we can. 

1Thanks, 

Twitter 

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco. CA 94103 

ref:_OODAOKOA8. 5004A1sUCPJ:ref 

-
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-
··················································--···----------------·------------------------------·---------·--·-----------------·----------------··· 
' ' 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hall. Kevin [5051 
ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com 
RE: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims 
Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:58:00 PM 
imageOOl.png 
image002.png 
image003.png 
image004.ong 
imageOOS.png 
image006.png 

It's linked here: https://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020 02 03.html 

Kevin Hall 
Communications Director 
Office oflowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 
(515) 725-2942 
Kevin.Hall@sos iowa.gov 
SERVICE· PARTICIPATION· INTEGRITY 

nurmsa~ 

From: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims 

From: Ethan Baron <ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57 PM 

To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SOS@sos.iowa.gov> 

Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims 

Hello Iowa SOS, 

I hope this message finds you well ... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary of 

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
408-920-501 I Direct 
@ethanbaron 
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hayareanewsgroup com 

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
Email: janelle.griffin@turner.cnm I Twitter: @janellegCNN 
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From: 
To: 

Grjffin Janelle 
Hall Kevin [5051 

Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 
Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:52 PM Date: 

That's too bad, but I appreciate you getting back to me. 

May I have your cell number for my records? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 3, 2020, at 10:09 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote: 

Hey Janelle, tomorrow morning is not going to work. Sorry. I'm sure youll have loads of 
caucus stuff to cover. 

Feel free to reach out in the future. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle.Griffin@turner.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:29 PM 

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

To: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle.Griffin@turner.com> 

Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 

I'm checking. We're in.the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before I can get back to you. 

Get Outlook for iDS 

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
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To: Keyjo.Hal!@sos iowa.goy 

Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 

Importance: High 

Hi Kevin, 

I hope your Monday is going well. 

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w /Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping 
Iowa Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview. 

Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4111 in the 9:45a 
et OR 10:45a et? 
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate's concerns over 
viral misinformation about voter registration and related political news. 

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
Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate 
Monday, February 3, 2020 9:09:47 PM 

Hey Janelle, tomorrow morning is not going to work. Sorry. I'm sure youll have loads of caucus 
stuff to cover. 

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

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57 PM 

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

From: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle.Griffjn@turner com> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM 

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevjn.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> 

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



JW000328

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

Email: janelle.griffin@tnrner com I Twitter: @janellegCNN 
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